VI.

VII.

HATFIELD
TOWNSHIP

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA
February 12, 2020
7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

0 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL

U COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT RODGERS

0 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS

U COMMISSIONER LEES

0 COMMISSIONER ZIMMERMAN

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS — AGENDA ITEMS ONLY
Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded
All comments made at the podium. Please state your name and address for the record.

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.

CONSENT ITEMS
Motion to Enter into the Record

A. Police Report — January

PUBLIC HEARING — CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION

1. Bexley Development — WB Homes
2505 & 2303 Orvilla Road



VIIl. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Planning and Zoning Committee — Commissioner Rodgers

1. Medical Office, 150 Bethlehem Pike Land Development Application

B. Public Works Committee — Commissioner Lees
1. Capital Purchases — As Budgeted

2. Paving Program Bids

C. Parks and Recreation Committee — Commissioner Andris
D. Public Safety Committee —President Zipfel
1. Conditional Offer for Police Officers — Regular Meeting

E. Finance Committee — Commissioner Andris

IX. TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS
A Township Manager’s Report

1. Additional Intersection Improvements

X. SOLICITOR’S REPORT
XI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS
Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded

All comments made at the podium. Please state your name and address for the record.
Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10.



HATFIELD
TOWNSHIP
EST.

Hatfield Township
Police Activity Report

The timeframe for this report is 1/01/20 — 1/31/20

(2395) Incidents were handled by Officers

(176) Selective Enforcements were conducted

(7) Non -Traffic** arrests were made

(327) Traffic Citations were issued

(38) Parking Tickets were issued

(162) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued

(418) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted

(14) Criminal* Arrests were made
(4) DUI
(1) DUI’'s w/Accident

(18) Thefts were reported



Addendum:

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges: Access Device
Fraud, Aggravated Assault, DUI, Drug Paraphernalia, Drug
Possession, Forgery, Harassment, Receiving Stolen Property, Retail
Theft, Simple Assault, Simple Assault With Deadly Weapon,
Possessing Instrument Of Crime, Theft By Deception, Theft Of
Leased Property.

** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Control Of Alarm Devices,
Disorderly Conduct, Nail Hard Item To Utility Pole, Purchase Of
Alcohol By A Minor



HATFIELD
TOWNSHIP

TRANSMITTAL

Paper Transmit to: Board of Commissioners, Christen Pionzio, Ken Amey

Electronic Transmit to: Aaron Bibro, Bryan McAdam (CKS Engineers), John
Wolff, and Mike Waldron,

From: Cathy Basilii/Angela Johnson, Administrative Assistants
Dated: December 23, 2019

Enclosed please find: Conditional Use Application

Please find enclosed a new Conditional Use Application submitted by Reynolds
Acquisitions, LP ¢/o Justin Strahorn of WB Homes Inc, being represented by
James Garrity, Esq. for the Bexley Development (Lawton & Miller Tract) at 2505 &
2303 Orvilla Road, Hatfield.

Please reference Project #C19-01 on any correspondence, invoices, checks, etc.
Enclosed is a copy of the application, proposed ordinance and sketch plans.
If you should have any questions, please call.

Thank you.
Cathy

1950 School Road » Hatfield, PA 19440-1992 « 215.855.0900 = fax 215.855.0243 » www.hatfield.org




C\a-ol

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP

DEC 2 3 2p1g

P
Answ¥

I - APPLICANT

Application for Conditional Use Approval

Name: Reynolds Acquisitions, L.P. (c/o Justin Strahorn - WB Homes, InC.) Phone: (267) 640-7714

Address: 404 Sumneytown Pike, Suite 200

City: North Wales Zip Code: 19454

II - IDENTIFICATION — To be completed by all applicants

OWNER  Name: Frances]. Lawton & Katherine N. & Karen S. Miller Phone: (215) 570-6570 (Lawton)

Address: 2505 Orvilla Road 2303 Orvilla Road

City: Hatfield Hatfield Zip Code: 19440
APPLICANT’S Name: James J. Garrity - Wisler Pearlstine Phone: (215) 527-0356
ATTORNEY

Address: 460 Norristown Rd. - Suite 110

City: Blue Bell Zip Code: 19422-2326

I - LOCATION OF PROPERTY

Street Location: 2505 Orvilla Road (Lawton) & 2303 Orvilla Road (Miller)

Mailing Address: 2505 Orvilla Rd. (Lawton) & 2247 Orvilla Rd. (Miller) City: Hatfield

-07693-00-3
Zoning District: RA1 Parcel #: 35-00 -07723-00-9 Block: 63A Unit: 3

Deed Book: 5869, Page: 789
Deed Book and Page: Deed Book: 5245, Page: 02139

IV - PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 36.18" + (Orvilla Road)
66' + (Orvilla Road)
Lot Size: 36.99 £ AC. Lot Frontage: 190.44' £ (Pelham Drive) Lot Depth: 1564.99 '+

Description of current use of property: Residential dwelling

Hatfield Township, 1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA 19440
215-855-0900 215-855-0243 FAX www.hatfieldtownship.org 11/15



Description of existing improvements of property: Residential dwelling

Description of proposed used and proposed improvements of property:
Single-family detached (cluster) residential subdivision

Y - ORDINANCE

State each section of the Hatfield Township Zoning Ordinance that is involved in this application:

Cluster development permitted by conditional use in the RA-1 zoning district pursuant to Section 282-24.F. of the
Zoning Ordiance

VI - PREVIOUS APPEAL

Has any previous appeal or application been filed in connection with this property? No

VII - SIGNATURE

The Applicant hereby deposes and says that all of the above statements contained in this application are true and correct
to the best of their knowledge and belief. I hereby certify that the proposed application is authorized by the owner of
record and that I have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his agent and we agree to conform to all
applicable laws of Hatfield Township.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

\JUS{'M % .L/{'VII‘JIOW\. December 19, 2019
Date: jg\ llq hlq

Sworn to and subscribed before me
e
This iq day of j)ccember 20 ﬂ

Notary Public

e {kcia s

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Patricia Shari, Notary Public

Montgomery County
My commission expires August 1,2023
Commission number 1235585

Tiember Pennsylvania Association bl tgjseld Township, 1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA 19440
215-855-0900 215-855-0243 FAX www.hatfieldtownship.org 11/15




WAIVER

I/We hereby waive the provision that the hearing before the
Board of Commissioners of Hatfield Township be held within 60 days
of the filing of the application as required by the Pennsylvania

Municipalities Planning Code.

Signature \_JUSHA 6 %l’VL‘JMW\. Date December 20, 2019

WAIVER

I/We hereby waive the provision that the Hatfield Township
Board of Commissioners shall render a written decision, or when no
decision is called for, make written findings on the application
within 45 days after the last hearing before the Board, as required

by the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code.

Signature \Jlﬁl'i!/t 6 %\@lmﬂfk Date December 20, 2019

Hatfield Township, 1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA 19440
215-855-0900 215-855-0243 FAX www.hatfieldtownship.org 11/15



Your Trusted Hometown Builder

TRANSMITTAL
Date: December 20, 2019

To: Hatfield Township
1950 School Road
Hatfield, PA 19440

Attn: Ken Amey

From: Justin B. Strahorn
Project Manager

Re: Bexley (Lawton & Miller Property): Conditional Use Approval Application

Ken,

Please find the attached Hatfield Township Conditional Use Approval Application associated with
the Bexley project (Lawton & Miller Property). The following files are attached as the submission:

¢ Hatfield Township Application for Conditional Use Approval — dated 12/19/2019 (10 copies)
e “Bexley” Site Plan, Sheet 1 of 1, Revision No.09 — dated 12/19/2019 (10 copies)

e Agreement of Sale (redacted) — Miller & Blecker Acquisitions, LP, dated 12/08/2019

e Deed (Miller Property) — Parcel No.: 35-00-07723-00-9

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.

Thank you.

\Juf;lﬁm 6 %W\

Justin B. Strahorn
Project Manager

WBHomeslnc.com

404 Sumneytown Pike - Suite 200 | North Wales, PA 19454 | 215.699.0800 F 215.699.2722




Your Trusted Hometown Builder

TRANSMITTAL
Date: November 14, 2019

To: Hatfield Township
1950 School Road
Hatfield, PA 19440

Attn: Ken Amey

From: Justin B. Strahorn
Project Manager

Re:  Bexley (Lawton Property): Conditional Use Approval Application

Ken,

Please find the attached Hatfield Township Conditional Use Approval Application associated with
the Bexley project (Lawton Property). The following files are attached as the submission:

Hatfield Township Application for Conditional Use Approval — dated 11/13/2019 (10 copies)
Application Fee — Check No. 1025 in the amount of $550.00

"Bexley” Site Plan, Sheet 1 of 1, Revision No.08 — dated 10/29/2019 (10 copies)

Agreement of Sale (redacted) — Lawton & Reynolds Acquisitions, LP, dated 06/10/2019

Deed (Lawton Property) — Parcel No.: 35-00-07693-00-3

Corrigan & Reynolds Acquisitions, LP Land Conveyance Agreement

Corrigan & Reynolds Acquisitions, LP Land Conveyance Exhibit, Sheet 1 of 1, Revision No.01 -
dated 10/29/2019 (1 copy)

e Deed (Corrigan Property) — Parcel No.: 35-00-08409-61

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or comments.

Thank you.

\JUS'IT'M 5 %WLW&

Justin B. Strahorn
Project Manager

WBHomeslnc.com

404 Sumneytown Pike - Suite 200 | North Wales, PA 19454 | 215.699.0800 F 215.699.2722




12_

10
19

20

HATFIELD TWP_ORVILLA RD_CONCEPT A-9_2

-—->LAYOUT

199 CONCEPT A-9--

R:\19\PC191199\DRAWINGS\CONCEPTS\CONCEPT A\REV-9\PC191

DI SR e e N e R R TR R e

ERERGENCY ACDESS "

.....

o el AT M ¥ ST

.....

CONCEPT PLAN GENERAL NOTES

1.) THE CONCEPT REPRESENTED HEREIN IDENTIFIES A DESIGN CONCEPT RESULTING
FROM LAYOUT PREFERENCES IDENTIFIED BY THE OWNER COUPLED WITH A
PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF ZONING AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS AND
ISSUES. THE FEASIBILITY WITH RESPECT TO OBTAINING LOCAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND
OTHER APPLICABLE APPROVALS ARE NOT WARRANTED AND CAN ONLY BE ASSESSED
AFTER FURTHER EXAMINATION AND VERIFICATION OF SAME REQUIREMENTS AND
PROCUREMENT OF JURISDICTIONAL APPROVALS.

2.) THIS CONCEPT PLAN IS PREPARED FOR CONCEPTUAL PRESENTATION PURPOSES
ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED FOR UTILIZATION AS A ZONING AND/OR CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENT. THE EXISTING CONDITIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON
INFORMATION THAT WAS SUPPLIED TO OUR OFFICE AT THE TIME OF PLAN
PREPARATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND MUST BE UPDATED UPON
PERFORMANCE OF ADDITIONAL DUE DILIGENCE.

LOCATION MAP
1"=1000

Yrrzzzzz77zz7ZrZZZ
S A AL el O DG

TSR
[ 7777770000004)

500' 0 1000'

CF

 PROP. 20' WIDENL_ '\

.........

N 27,266 SF. (GROSS)
842 SF. (NET)

s X N otae,

191 @EQ&S)
15,032 SF. (NE

/ 0ushc,

......
e e

......

14.108 Ac. (

12.958 Ac (NET SMW A

L7 BAREA
/1}3;984 SF.(GROSS)
14,477 SF. (NET)

e S

14207 SE.

DEVELOPABLE AREA

TOTAL SITE AREA

36.903 Ac.

UNDEVELOPABLE AREA

ORVILLA ROAD R.O.W.
FLOODWAY/FLOODPLAIN
WETLANDS (OUTSIDE FLOODPLAIN)

WATERS

TEXAS EASTERN EASEMENT

SANITARY EASEMENT

-0.017 Ac.
-6.834 Ac.
-0.002 Ac.
- 0.000 Ac.
-2.588 Ac.
- 0.000 Ac.

TOTAL UNDEVELOPABLE AREA
NET DEVELOPABLE AREA

9.441 Ac.
27.462 Ac.

ZONING PLAN NOTES

OPEN SPACE NOTES

=

2
3.

COMMON OPEN SPACE SHALL NOT BE SEPARATELY SOLD & SHALL NOT BE DEVELOPED
OR SUBDIVIDED.
OPEN SPACE SHALL BE OFFERED FOR DEDICATION TO THE TOWNSHIP.

SHOULD THE TOWNSHIP NOT ACCEPT THE DEDICATION, THE OPEN SPACE SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.

EXISTING ZONING:
EXISTING USE:
PROPOSED USE:

; SF.(GROSS)
14,143 SFANET)

PREPARED FOR: REYNOLDS ACQUISITIONS, L.P.

PREPARED BY: JAMES C. WEED, PA P.L.S. #SU075250

CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC.
1600 MANOR DRIVE, SUITE 100

CHALFONT, PA 18914

PROJECT NO.: 02-190263

DATED: 08-22-2019

LAST REVISED: 08-26-2019

ADDRESS:

a) LAWTON

2505 ORVILLA ROAD

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA
TAX PARCEL NO. 350007693003

BLOCK 63A, UNIT 4

MIN. TRACT AREA (GROSS):

MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN. LOT AREA (FLAG

MIN. LOT WIDTH:

MIN. YARD SETBACKS
FRONT:
FRONT (FLAG LOT):
SIDE YARD (MIN.):

b) MILLER

THIS PLAN REFERENCES AN "BOUNDARY & LOCATION SURVEY"

2303 ORVILLA ROAD

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA
TAX PARCEL NO. 350007723009

BLOCK 63A, UNIT 5

RA1 RESIDENTIAL
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT (PERMITTED BY CONDITIONAL USE)

REQUIRED
10.000 Ac.

12,000 SF
LOT): 18,000 SF
80 FT.

35 FT.
525 FT.
10 FT.

SIDE YARD (AGGREGATE): 30 FT.

REAR:

40 FT.

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 FT.
MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE: 25%
MAX. IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE: 35%

MAX. DWELLING UNIT:

2.2 DU/DA (60 DU)

MAX. # FLAG LOTS (31-45 LOTS): 4

MIN. REQUIRED

PROVIDED =

15491 SF.
o

OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS:
=15% OF DEVELOPABLE AREA + 100% OF ALL UNDEVELOPABLE AREA
(15% x 27.462 Ac.) + 9.441 Ac.

13.560 Ac.
16.807 Ac. GROSS
15.254 Ac. NET SWM AREAS

(GROSS)

PROPOSED
36.903 Ac.

12,000 S.F.
20,842 S'F.
86 FT.

35 FT.

52.5 FT.

10 FT.

30 FT.

40 FT.

<35FT.

24.45% (2,944 SF.)
< 35%

1.31 DU/DA (36 DU)
2

. ~IF OWNER OF LOT 21 EXERCISES THEIR OPTION TO
5 u%e THE 50' FUTURE RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR SUBDIVION
.| OFTHEIRLOT, THEY SHALL BE REQUIRED TO REPLACE
‘OF OPEN SPACE LOST FROM OPEN

HEIR LOT AS PART OF THEIR
DEVELOPMENT.

5

........

.......

Y y .....
20,480 F. (GROSS)

- 0.338A K pos : - 15239SF.(GROSS) 4 SF. R P o y

15,080 SF. (NET)
. 0346Ac

:%]

ORVILLA ROAD *

(AKA SR.46046)

(33 WIDE ROW.)

— WO WAY
o) om

AREA TO BE CONVEYED
FROM BLOCK 63H, UNIT 79
TOBLOCK 634, UNIT 3
(0.204 Ac)

ONNECT TO EXISTING
SIDEWALK

-AREA TO BE CONVEYED
FROM BLOCK 63A, UNIT 3
TOBLOCK 63H, UNIT 79

......

" = )
s i E
- B
&3
Z
33
55
m il 8
z g3
=
i g
w 8y
q HlZ2 W WA EE
S - g2
8§ zozul e
< Wik poWwW> (a3
Hluwosolow (52
QZwWBSu s
Z>0= =) xrw 58
Z o X e
J4=>ZOWwQo |22
DXL AomE |83t
e (2] = E < < Z < E%" g
2D swZE (B2
) QoL ZTEx|zes
OZpL -S5O |s32
Nn< O = o |Ege@
J9@p ALK ¢ |uf
Zle Loghz s
< x 20y :
Z < |32g
g &< o |2z
il | = o g
O =¥
L ca
=
g3
3S
£Z
L
N
REVISIONS
REV| DATE COMMENT s
1 | 09/23/19 | GENERAL REVISION igﬁ
2 | 09/26/19 | GENERAL REVISION 2§§
3 | 09/27/19 | GENERAL REVISION 22':
4 | 10/04/19 | GENERAL REVISION  |-AMT
REK
5 | 10/15/19 | GENERAL REVISION i‘;i
6 | 10/16/19 | GENERAL REVISION |- °RR
REK
7 | 10117119 | GENERAL REVISION i’;i
8 | 10/29/19 | GENERAL REVISION |-oRR
REK
JCF
9 | 12119119 | GENERAL REVISION
Ui REK
[ =N
what's helow.
Call before you dig.
PENNSYLVANIA
YOU MUST CALL 811 BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
WHETHER IT'S ON PRIVATE OR PUBLIC LAND.
1-800-242-1776
\_ )
A N\
NOT APPROVED FOR
L CONSTRUCTION P

AGENCY REVIEW AND APPROVAL. [T IS NOT INTENDED AS A
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE,

( THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED FOR MUNICIPAL AND/OR )

{ PROJECT No.: PC191199 )
DRAWN BY: SRR
CHECKED BY: REK
DATE: 09/19/2019
SCALE: AS SHOWN
\_CAD I.D.: PC191199 CONCEPT A-9

( PROJECT: Y

REYNOLDS
ACQUISITIONS, L.P.

PROPOSED
RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT
'BEXLEY’

2303 & 2505 ORVILLA ROAD
HATFIELD TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA
19440

J
~

BOHLER

ENGINEERING

1600 MANOR DRIVE, SUITE 200
CHALFONT, PA 18914
Phone:  (215) 996-9100
Fax: (215) 996-9102

\_ww.BohlerEngineering.com )

A LICENSE
\\N';wan'p]_:'-::-" =
\_ : J/
( SHEET TITLE: i
CONCEPT
PLAN
SHEET NUMBER:

)

REVISION 9 - 12/19/19 )

C19- 01



T:41:41 AM OF1/H9

AGREEMENT
FOR THE SALE OF REAL ESTATE

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 00" day of _ L ULY  AD. 2019 by and between the Parties
identified in paragraph 1 below. !

1.

2.

PARTIES:
FRANCES J. LAWTON
2505 Orvilla Boad
Hatfield, PA 18440 hereinafter called "Seller”

REYNOLDS ACQUISITIONS, L.P. or its Nomines or Assignee with Sefler's consent which shail not be
unreasonably withheld. ]

404 Sumneytown Pike, Suite 200

North Wales, PA 19454 hereinafter called “Buyer”

PROPERTY: Seiler hereby agrees to sell and convey te Buyer, who hereby agrees to purchase a portion a
certain lots or pieces of ground and improvements therson, situate in Hatfield Township, County of
Montgomery, Pennsylvania consisting of +- 15.42 acres being parnt of tax parcel 35-00-07693-00-3 with an
address of 2505 Orvilla Road (the "Property”). The Seller shall retain approximately 4.5 acres of tax parce! 36~
00-07693-00-3 inclusive of the existing structures (the “Retained Properly”). The Property is also clearly shown
on Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

PURCHASE PRICE: (“Purchase
Price™}, which shall be paid to the Seller by the Buyer as follows:
(A) tnitial Deposit to be paid on or before: (see Paragraph 5 below) $
(B) Second Deposit 1o be paid on or before: (see Paragraph 5 balow) $
{C) Balance in cagh, certified check or fitie company check at time of Seftlernent:
TOTAL $

(D} The Purchase Price is conditiongd on the Buyer obtaining approval from Hatfield Township on terms
and conditions satisfactory to Buyer for a plan to allow the development of the Property as a community
containing a minimum of new single-family datached lots (Buyer's Plan). Buyer shali at afl
times exercise best efforts to obtain

(FI) The Purchase Price shall be increased in the amount of _ for
each single family detached residential lot in excess of  that the final approved plan yields. In addition,
the Purchase Price shall be decreased in the amount of for

each single family detached residential lot less than  that the final approved plan yiglds. However, it is
agreed that the minimum Purchase Price, regardiess of the final lot yield, shalt be

MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY: This sale s not contingent upon any mortgage financing unless
otherwise provided by addendum. . .

DEPOSIT: The referred to in paragraph 3(A) (“Initial Deposit™)
shall be delivered within business days after the Effective Date (as defined befow) of the Agreement,
to North Penin Abstract (“Escrowee”) for deposit in an interest-bearing account, with interest going to Buyer. The

referred to in paragraph 3(B) (“Second Deposit’) shall be
delivered within business days after the successfuf completion of the Inspection Period as detailed in
Paragraph 6 below to the Escrowee for deposit in an interest-bearing account, with interest going to Buyer. The
Initial Deposit and Second Deposit once remitted to Escrowee, together with any interest (somstimes referred
to as "Deposits”) shall be credited to the Purchase Price at the tima of Settflement. In the event Settlenent does
not gocur solely as a result of Seller’s default, or in the event alt Conditions Precedent (as set forth i Paragraph
8) have not been either satisfied or waived by Buyer, the Deposits together with interest shall be refunded to
Buyer.

{INSPECTION PERIOD/ENTRY PRIOR TO SETTLEMENT: Buyer shall have a period of days from

and after the Effective Date of the Agreement o inspect the Properly and any structures located on the

Property, ascertain the condition of titie to the Property, ascertain the zoning for the Property with Hatfield

Township and to investigate the teasibility of developing the Property as a community containing a minimurn of
single family detached lots. (“Inspection Period™).

Subject to prior reasonable notice to Seller, Buyer, Buyer's agenits, representatives, engineers, and surveyors
shall have tha right from fime to time from and after the date of this Agreement until date of Settlement or earlier
termination to enter upon the Property for the purpose of inspection, preparation of plans, taking of

e e
Buyer's Initials i/ Sellers Initials

1
Confidentiat gage 1

THorRms



T:41:41 AM 0710719
measurerents, the making of test pits, holes or borings, or any other test necessary to determine the condition
of the soil or presence of rock, and, generally, for the ascertainment of the condition of the Property and the
obtaining of such information and data as may be necessary to Buyer, subject only to Buyer's agreement to
restore the Property as nearly as practicable to its prior condifion. Buyer shall use its best efforts 10 have its
constructicn vehictes use Pelham Drive for access and egress to and from the Property as opposed to Seller's
driveway.

Buyer agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmiess Seifer from and against all claims, losses, costs,
expenses, liabilities and damages which arise from the conduct thereof or the entry upon the Property by Buyer,
its agents, contractors, consultants, employees or representatives. Byyer shall provide Seller with a certificate
of insurance showing at feast of general liability insurance in the aggregate,
and further naming Seiler as an additional insured thereunder.

In order to expedite the Inspection Period, Seller shall deliver or make available to Buyer without cost, aif
existing ptans, studies, reports, etc, if any, relating to the Property, which shall be returned to Selier only in the
event Settlement does not occur under this Agreement. Buyer may, at Buyer's sole discretion, elect to terminate
this Agreement at any time prior to the conclusion of the Inspection Period if Buyer is not satisfied, in Buyer's
sole discretion, with the suitabifity of the Property for Buyer's interided use. In the event Buyer elecis to
terminate this Agreement under this paragraph, written notice of such election shall be forwarded to Sellet on or
before the expiration of tha Inspection Period in which event, the Escrowee shall return the Deposit, together
with irterest, to Buyer and this Agreement shall become null and veid.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL: As a material inducemertt for Buyer to purchase the Property, Seller hereby covenants,
represents and warrants to Buyer that, to the best of Seller’s knowledge and belief:

{4) The Property is not contaminated with any hazardous substance.

(2} Seller has not caused and will not cause, and to the best of Sefler's knowledge, after difigent investigation
and inquiry, there never has occurred, the release of any hazardous substance on the Property.

{£) The Property is not subject to any federal, state or Jocal "Superfund” fien, proceedings, claim, liabfity or
action or the threat or likelihood thereof, for the cleanup, removal, or remediation of any hazardous
substance from the Property or from any other real property owned or controlled by Sefler or in which Seller
has any interest, legal or eguitable.

{02} There is no asbestos on the Property.

{E} There is no underground storage tank on the Property.

(£} There is no radon in levels considered harmful by the federal and state regufatory agencies, on the
Property.

(G} There is no urea-formaldehyde on the Property.

{1} There is no oil or oil byproduct on the Property.

{1} By acquiring this Property, Buyer will not incur or be subjected 1o any "Superfund” liability for the clean up,
removal or remediation of any hazardous substance from the Property or any liability, cost or expense for
the removal of any asbestos, underground storage tanks, radon or urea-formaldehyde or ather hazardous
substances from the Property.

0 Seller shall indemmnify, deferid, and hold Buyer harmiess from and against any and all claims, demands,
liabilities, damages, suits, actions, judgments, fines, penaities, loss, costs and expense (including, without
limitation, attormeys fees) arising or resulting from, or suffered, sustamed or incurred by Buyer as a result
{direct or indirect) of, the untruth or inaccuracy of any of the foregoing matters represented and warranted
by Seller to Buyer or the breach of any of the foregoing covenants and wasranties of Seller which indemnity
shall survive the closing hereunder. All of the foregoing covenants, representations and warranties shall be
true and correct at the time of settiement hereunder and shall survive the settlement.

The terms “hazardous substance”, "release”, “removal® as used herein shall have the same meaning and
definition as set forth in Paragraphs 14, 20, 22 and 23, respectively, of Title 42 1J.5.C. 9601 and in
Pennsylvania Hazardous Sites Clean Up Act and cther applicable state law provided; however, that the term
“hazardous substance” as used herein also shall include “hazardous waste” as defined in Paragraph 5 of 42
U.8.C. 6903 and "petroleum” as defined in Paragraph 8 of 42 U.5.C. 6991. The term “Superfund” as used
herein means the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act, as amended
being, Title 42 U.S.C. 9601, et seq., as amended, any similar state statute or lccal ordinance applicable to the
Mortgaged Premises, including without limitation, the Hazardous Site Clean Up Act, and ali rules and
requlations promulgated, administered and enforced by any governmental agency or authority pursuant thereto.
The term “underground storage tank” as used herein shall have the same meaning and definition as set forth in
Paragraph 1 of 42 U.5.C. 6991. The term "on the Property” shall mean, on, beneath, upon, above, within or
otherwise touching upon the Property.

8. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO BUYER'S OBLIGATION: The obligation of Buyer under the terms of this
Agreement 1o purchase the Propenty from Seller is subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the time of Seftlement
of each of the following conditions, any one or more of which may be waived in full or in part by Buyer:

(A) Buyer shall have obtained, at Buyer’s sole cost and expense, approval on terms and conditions
satisfactery to Buyer of a Conditional Use and Final Subdivision and Land Development Plan ("Buyer's

7

1

(i
Buyer's Initiats LA~ SeMers Inifials

Confidential Page 2
Ti2019



7:41:41 AM 07/10/13
Ptan™ from Hatfield Township showing the approval of all requisite governmental agencies for a
residential development containing a minimurn of new single-family detached lots.

{B) In addition to approval of Buyer's Plan as set forth hereinabove, Buyer shall have received any and ail
other riacessary permits and approvals from any and alt other governmental agencies or municipal
authorities, including, without limitation, those of the Hatfield Township, Montgomery Couny,
Commonweaith of Pennsylvania, and the United States federal government, necessary to enable Buyer
to obtain building permits for the arection of residential dwelling units in accordance with Buyer's Plan
without any restriction or restrictions whatsoever which would preciude the issuance of both beiiding and
occupancy permits upon compliance with the terms and coriditions: reguired for the issuance of such
building and occupancy permit or permits. Seifer agrees o reasonably cooperate, assist and.in no way
impede Buyer in Buyer's efforts to secure Buyer's Plan and all necessary permils and approvals,
including without fimitation, signing plans and any applicafions for permits and approvals.

{CY All required capacity and permits for the installation and hookup of public sewer facilities (including a
sewage pump station(s), If required) and public water facilities shall be available. in the event of a
sewer or water moratorium, Settlement shall be extended until such time as the moratoritm is lifled so
that Buyer may connect to water and/or sewer facilities.

(DY All other essential utllities, including electricity, gas if available, and telephorie adequate to service the
Property shall be available at the boundary of the Property.

{E} There shalf have been no appeals fifled challenging the approval of the Buyer's Plan or of any permit or
approval necessary to develop the Property in accordance with Buyer's Pian, and any and all appeai
periods from any parmit or approval shall have expired prior to the date of Settlement.

9. SETTLEMENT: Settloment shall eccur no later than from the satisfactory completion of
the Inspection Period. In the event the Conditions Precedent are not met, Buyer shall have the option to extend
settiement tor two (2) additionat periods up to of each. if Settlement extension(s) is requested,
Buyer will depasit an additional down payment of for each extension in

escrow with the Escrowee on or before the required Settlement date. Said additional deposit shall be credited
against the Purchase Price at the time of Seftlement, provided that the extension payments shalt be
nonrafundable and shall be paid to Seller in the event that Settement does not take ptace as a result of the
Conditions Precedent not being satisfied.

10. NOTICES & ASSESSMENTS:

(A) Seller represents and warrants that, as of the date of this Agreement, that no public improvement,
condominium or homeowner association assessments have been made against the Property which
remain unpaid and that no notice by any governmental or public authority has been served upon the
Seller or anyone on the Seller's behalf, including notices relating to violations of zoning, housing,
- huilding, safety or fire ordinances which remain uncorrected. Seiler fuither represents and warrants that
Sefler knows of no condition that would constifute violation of any such ordinances that remain
uncorrected.

(B) ¥ required by law, Seller shall deliver to Buyer on or before Setfiement, a certification from the
appropriate municipal department(s) disclosing notice of any uncarrected violation of zoning, housing,
building, safety or fire ordinances.

{C) Seller will be responsible for any notice of improvements or assessments received on or before the date
of Settlement.

11. TITLE & COSTS:

{A) The Property shall be conveyed free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, and easements, EXCEPTING
HOWEVER, the foliowing: ordinances, easements of roads and easements visible upon the ground;
otherwise tifle to the above described Property shall be good and marketable and such as will be
insured by a reputable Title Insurance Company at the regular rates.

(B} In the evertt the Seller is unable to convey title in accordance with paragraph 11(A), Buyer shall have the
option of (1} deducting such portion of the Purchase Price as is necessary to pay such lien or (2)
terminating this Agreement. In the latter event the Deposits and interest earned on the Deposits shall
be returned 1o Buyer; neither party shail have any further fiability or obligation to the other; and this
Agrasement shall become null and void. :

(C) The Buyer will pay for the following:
{1} The premium for mechanics lien insurance and/or fitle searches, or feas for cancellation of same,
if any.
{2} The premiums for flood insurance and/or fire insurance weth extended coverage, insurance
binder charges or canceliation fee, if any.
(3) Appraisal fees and charges paid in advance 10 mortgageé, lf any.
(4} Buyer's normal Settlement costs and accruals.

(D} Any survey(s) shall be secured and paid for by the Buyer.

(E) Subsequent to the date of its execution of this Agreament, Seller shall not create or suffer to exist any

manner of lien or encumbrance upon or affecting title to the Property that is not existing as of the date of

Sellers’ signing of this Agreement. Any subsequent lien or encumbrance shall be cause for termination of

the Agreement at Buyer's option and shall constitute a breach of this Agreement by Sefler.

A
I
Buyar's Inftials .~ Seller's nitials .
Confidential Paga 3

1072018



TAL:41 AM 0710719

12. FIXTURES, TREES, SHRUBBERY, ETC: Seller hereby warrants that it will defiver good titte to the Propery
described in this paragraph and to any other fixtures or items specificafly scheduled and to be included in this
sale:

(A} Seller agrees to deliver possession of the Property to the Buyer at the Closing free from all tenants or
parties in possession. Seller will certity that there are no contracts, leases or other éncumbrances at
Closing. Seller shall have the obligation to remove from the Property prior to- Closing any and all of
Selier's persanal property and equipment, focated on the Property.

(B} All trees, shrubbery, plantings, now in or on the Property, if any, untess specifically excepted in this
Agresemsnt, are Included in the saie and Purchase Price. None of the above-mentioned iterms shall be
removed by the Seller from: the Property after the dafe of this Agreement.

13. ESCROWEE: Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Agreement, the initial Deposit and Sacond
Deposii(s) shall be paid to the Escrowee per paragraph 8, who shall retain them in an interest bearing escrow
account until consummation or termination of this Agreement in conformity with all appiicable faws and
regulations, unless otherwise provided herein. The Escrowee may, at his, or its sole option, hold any uncashad
check tendered as Depasit, pending acceptance of this offer. In the event of litigation for the return. of the
Deposits and/or interest earned theregn, Escrowee will distribute the monies pursuant to a final court order of
court or the agreemant of the parties. Buyer and Selier agree that in the event Escrowee herein is joined in
litigation for the return of the Deposits and/or interast, the atiomeys’ fees and cosis of the Escrowee will be paid
by the party adding Escrowee to the fifigation. Selfer and Buyer agres that Escrowee is responsible only for
safekeeping of the fund and shall not be requirad to determine any question of law or of fact.

14, POSSESSION AND TENDER:
{A} Possession of the Property is 10 be delivered by an executed recordable Special Warranty Deed.
{B) Selter will not enter into any new leass, written extension of existing leases, if any, or additional leases
for the Property or any building on the Propsrty without prior written consent of Buyer.
{C) Formal tender of an executed deed and purchase money mortgage is hereby waived.
(D) Buyer reserves the right 1o make a pre-seftiement inspection of the subject Property.

15, TAXES:

(A} Payment of transfer taxes will be divided equally between Buyer and Seller.

(B) Taxes will be apportioned pro-rata on a per diem basis. Rents, water and sewer rents, lianable
municipal services, interest on mortgage assumptions, condominium fees and homeowner association
fees, if any, wifl be appodioned pro-rata at time of Settiement. In the event that the Property has, at any
time prior to Settiement, been subject to a covenant with the County of Montgomery or any other
governmental agency pursuam to Act 319 or Act 515, then, and in that event, regardless of whether the
conveyance of the Property constitutes a breach of such covenant at the fime of Settlement by means of
a voluntary breach of the covenant by Selter, Seller shall be sofely responsible for any and all accrued
taxes, interest and penalty imposed upon the Property from the commericement of any covenant under
Act 319 or Act 515 up to and including the date of Settlement, which taxes, interest and penalty shall be
safisfied at the time of Settfement, or an amount sufficient to induce Buyer's title company to insure title
free and ciear of such covenant shall be placed in escrow with the titte company at Settlement. This
obligation to Seller shall survive Settlement.

16. MAINTENANCE AND RISK OF LOSS:

{A) Selfer shall maintain the Properly, including all items mentioned in paragraph 12 herein and any
personal property specifically scheduled herein, in its present condition, normal wear and tear excepted.

{B) Seller shall bear risk of loss from fire or other casualties until ime of Settlement. In the evernt of damage
ta the Property or to any personal property included in this sale by fire or other causality which is not
repaired or replaced prior to Settiement, Buyer shall have the option of (1) terminating this Agreement
and rgceiving all monigs paid on account of the Purchase Price, together with interest earned thereon or
(2) accepting the Property in its then present condition together with a credit against the Purchase Price
in an amount equal 1o any insurance proceeds which have been paid to Seller and an assignment of the
rights to any further insurance and/or racovery to which Seller is or may be entitied.

17. BROKERAGE: Buyer represents and warrants to the Selier that they have dealt with no real estate broker or
intermediaries.

18. SIGNS: After receipt of Prefiminary Plan Approval, Buyer shall have the right to erect signs on the Property in
accordance with the ordinances of Hatfield Township advertising Buyer's proposed development.

19. SALES TRAILER: After receipt of Preliminary Plan Approval, Buyer shait have the right to place a sales trailer
on the Property in accordance with the ordinances of Hatfield Township.

ST .
/ e
Buyer's Initials Seliersinitialts __

Confidential Page 4
702N 9



T:41:4L AM 07/10/19

20. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties, their respective heirs, persenal
representatives, guardians, successors, and assigns. In the event that Buyer assigns the Agreement, Buyer
shall be responsible, and shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless, in connection with any additional transter
tax that may be imposed as a result of the Assignment, Notwithstanding the forgoing, Buyer agrees that W8
Homes shall be the general contractor in charge of construction.

21. DEFAULT/TIME OF THE ESSENCE: The said time for Seftlement and ail other fimes referred to for the
performance of any of the obhgatrons of this Agreement are hereby agreed to be of the essence of this
Agreement.

(A) Shouid the Buyer fail to make any additional payments as specified in paragraph 3 04 4, or viclate or fail
to fulfill and perform any other terms or conditions of this Agreement, Buyer shall have a period of
business days. (the “Cure Perind"} from the date a written notice of Default is received from Seller
within which to cure the non-payment, vidlation or failure to perform under this Agreement; provided,
‘however, that if Buyer does not cure within the Gure Period, then, and in such svent, Seller's sole-
remedy shall be to receive ali sums which have been paid to Escrow Agant on account of the Purchase
Price, together with Interest, which sums, may be retained by Seller as liquidated damagss. In this
event, Seller and Buyer shall each be released from further liability or obligation ta the other and this
Agreement shall be NULL AND vOID.
(B) Should the Seller viclate or fail to perform any terms or conditions of this Agreement, then in stich case,
Buyer shall be entitied to receive all sums which have been paid o Escrow Agent on account of the
Purchase Price, together with interest or specific performarice.

22. RIGHTS IN THE EVENT OF CONDEMNATION:

fn the evemt of the taking of all or any part of the Property by eminent domain proceedings, or the
commencement of any such proceedings, Buyer shall have the right, at Buyer's election, (1) to purchase the
Property pursuant to the terms of the Agreement with a reduction in the Purchase Price equal to any awards or
other proceeds received by the Seller with respect to any taking and, in such event, at Settlement, Sefler shall
asgsign to Buyer all remaining rights of Ssiler in and to any awards or othar proceeds payable by reason of such
taking, or (2) to terminate this Agreement, in which event Buyer shall be repaid alt monies paid by Buyer fo
Selfer or to Escrowee on account of the Purchase Price, together with interest. In the latter event, neither Seller
nor Buyer shall have any furthar liability or obligation and this Agreement shail become NULL AND VOID. Seller
shall notn‘y Buyer of eminent domain proceedings promptiy after Seller leams of any such proceedings. These
provisions shall supersede, where inconsistent, the provisions set forth herein with respect to title, costs, default
and time of the essence.

23. CONDITION OF PROPERTY: The Buyer agrees to purchase the Property In its present condition unless.
otherwise specified herein.

24, INTEGRATION: This Agreement contains the whole Agreement between the Seller and the Buyer and there
are no other terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements or condiions, oral or otherwise of any
kind whatsoever concerning this sale.

25. AMENDMENT: This Agreement shall not be attered, amended, changed or modified except in writing executed
by the parties.

26. EXECUTION; EFFECTIVE DATE: The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be the date on which Buyer
receives a fully executed original of the Agreement (the "Effective Date"), which date shail be inserted at the top
of the first page hereof by Buyer. This Agreement may be signed in counterpart(s). Facsimile signatures shall
be binding on the parties.

27. LEGAL ADVICE: Seller and Buyer each acknowledge and agree that they have had the right to consult with
counsel prior to the execution of this Agreement and that they have consulted with counset or knowingly waived
the right to do 0.

28, SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS: Seller covenants, represents and
_ warrants to Buyer that Sefler is the sole legal owner of the Property in fee simple and the Property is not subject
to any option, right of first refusal or agreement of sale. There are no leases in effect as of the date of this
Agreemient, except as may be disclosed by Seller at time of execution of this Agreemant. Seller shall defiver to
Buyer a copy of any such Lease Agreaments within business days of execution of this Agreement. {f
such Lease Agreements have not been reduced to writing, Seller shall deliver to Buyer within business
days of execution of this Agreement, a written summary of the terms and conditions of any such Lease
Agraements. Seller has the fulf authority to execute, deliver and perform this Agreement and all Agreements
and documents referred to in this Agreement. All persons who have an interest in the Propery are identified as
Seiler and the persons who have executed this Agreement on behalf of the Seller have the capacity to do so;
and Selter agrees to cooperate, assist and in no way impede Buyer in Buyer's efforts to secure Buyer's Plan
and all necessary permits and approvals, including without fimitation, signing plans and any applications for

Al

Buyer's Initials Seller's Initials

Gonlidential Page 5
- TS



T:A1:41 AM 07/10/19
permits and approvals.

29. BUYER'S REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS: Buyer covenants, represents and
warrants to Seller that they devalop the Property generally in accordance with the Plan shown as part of Exhibit
"A" subject ta the rules, regulations and reviews of all agencies of jurisdiction and fall and compiete property
survay. Buyer further represents, warrants and covenants to Seller that Buyer will, to the greatest exterit
practical while not reducing the minimum {ot yield, endeavor to preserve as many trees afong the property
boundaries with the existing adjacent properly ownars. Buyer further represents, warrants and covenants to
Seller that Buyer will presarve and not remove the large Mapie Tree that is shown on Exhibit A" in the HOA
Open Space lot nexd to fot 10. Buyer further represents, warrants and covenants to Seller that Buyer will include
a fifty feat wida Right of Way fiom the proposed new public street to be developed ag part of Buyer's Plan to the
Refained Property and clearly note this Right of Way is to the bensfit of and fo used by tha Retained Property,
Buyer represents warrants and covenanis to Sefler ihat Buyer will provide a point of connection to the
proposed sanftary sewer and public water fines. installed by Buyer as part of Buyers Plan for the future
connection of the Retained Property.  Seller or the future owners of the Retained Property shafl be solely
responsible for the cost to connect to the sanitary sewser andlor public water and shall solely bear the cost of
any and all connection and tapping fees, meters, and inspection fees related 1o said connection uniess Selier is
required to connect to the sanitary sewer as a result of Buyer's construction creating an adverse impact on
Seller's soptic system.

30. BUSINESS DAY: if any period, event or condition expires on a day which is not & business day, such. pariod,
avent or condition shaft expire on the next succeeding business day. “Business Day” shalt mean any day other
than Saturday, Sunday, or any Federal and State legal holiday.

31. EXPIRATION: In the event this Agreement is net executed by Seller by this cffer shalt expira and
Buyer shall have no obligation hereunder.

APPROVAL BY BUYER: APPRQOVAL BY SELLER:
Reynolds Acquisitions, L.P.
By its Sole Genearal Partner
Prospect Acquisitions Developmant Corp.

//M/ %———- 7/m/f6

By: Chrisidpher R. Canavan ‘ DATE
Senior Vice President

g
Buyer's Initials [ Sefler's Inifials

Corifidential Pags &
2H0/2019



7 41:41 AM 07/ LTS

Buyer's Initiats ét-* -

Confidentiai

EXHIBIT “A”

Seller's initials

Page7
7HO/2018



Bl

—_—4r
AS = 1 ITV0S
6102/61/90




DEED BK 5869 PG 00789 to 00795
INSTRUMENT # : 2013037244
RECORDED DATE: 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM

A

RECORDER OF DEEDS 2899173-0005.
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Nancy J. Becker

One Montgomery Plaza

Swede and Airy Streets ~ Suite 303

P.O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404

Office: (610) 278-3285 ~ Fax: (610) 278-3869

MONTGOMERY COUNTY ROD

‘ OFFICIAL RECORDING COVER PAGE Page 1 of 7
Document Type: Deed Transaction #: 2858549 - 1 Doc(s)
Document Date: 04/05/2013 Document Page Count: 6
Reference Info: Operator Id: laurelm
RETURN TO: (Mail) PAID BY:

DIANE H. YAZUJIAN ESQ. DIANE H YAZUIIAN ESQ
PO BOX 1099
NORTH WALES, PA 19454
* PROPERTY DATA:
Parcel ID #: 35-00-07693-00-3
Address: 2505 ORVILLA RD
HATFIELD PA
19440
Municipality: Hatfield Township (100%)
School District: North Penn
* ASSOCIATED DOCUMENT(S):
CONSIDERATION/SECURED AMT: $1.00 DEED BK 5869 PG 00789 to 00795
TAXABLE AMOUNT: $0.00 Recorded Date: 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM
FEES / TAXES:
Recording Fee:Deed $78.00
Additional Pages Fee $4.00 I hereby CERTIFY that
Affordable Housing Pages $8.00 this document is
Total: $90.00 recorded in the

Recorder of Deeds
Office in Montgomery %&
County, Pennsylvania. g

- st

Nancy J. Becker
Recorder of Deeds

PLEASE DO NOT DETACH
THIS PAGE IS NOW PART OF THIS LEGAL DOCUMENT

NOTE: if document data differs from cover sheet, document data always supersedes.
*COVER PAGE DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL DATA, PLEASE SEE INDEX AND DOCUMENT FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

Digitally éigr;ed 11/13/2019 by montgomery.county.rod@kofile.us
eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 1 of 7) ~j/\
Certified and Digitally Signed Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds S

Validation mav reauire Adobe "Windows Intearation’




" 0410812013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK 5869 PG 00790 MONTCO

RECORDER OF DEEDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
Prepared By: Diane H. Yazujian, Esquire
Return To: Diane H. Yazujian, Esquire 213 APR -8 AM10: 31
P.O. Box 1099
North Wales, PA 19454
(213) 6995-2203

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGISTRY

Parcel No.: 35-00-07693~00-3 3500-07693-00-3 HATFIELD TWP
2505 ORVILLA RD
DUBROFF CHARLOTTE R & $10.00
BOG3A U003 L 0319 DATE: 04/0872013 LG

This Indenture Made the 5" .., o: 2pri1, in che

year of our Lord Two Thousand and Thirteen (2013).

Between FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON, (hereinafter called the

Grantor}, of the one part, and

FRANCES J. LAWTON (hereinafter called the Grantee)}, of the other

part,

Witnesseth, That the said Grantor for and in consideration of the
sum of One Dollar ($1.00) lawful money of the United States of
America, unto her well and truly paid by the said Grantee, at or
before the sealing and delivery hereof, the receipt whereof is
hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained and sold, released and
confirmed, and by these presents does grant, bargain and sell,
release and confirm unto the said Grantee, her heirs and assigns,
in fee:

ALL THAT CERTAIN MESSUAGE and tract of land together with
the dwelling and building now thereon erected situate in Hatfield
Township, Montgomery County , Pennsylvania, designated as Tract 1
on a plan dated September 25, 1942, as prepared by Stanley F.
Moyer, surveyor, described as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at an iron pin the center line of Orvilla Road
between the Cowpath Road and the Bethlehem Pike, said pin being a
corner of land now or late of Marvin B. Moore; thence extending
along the same and other land of Wm. A. White and Susan K., his
wife, South forty-nine degrees fifty minutes East the distance of

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 2 of 7)
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds




" 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK 5869 PG 00791 MONTCO

nine hundred fifty-eight and forty-eight hundredths feet (s.49 deg.
50 min. E. 958.48 ft.) to an iron pin a corner; thence along other
land of Wm. A. White and Susan K., his wife, of which this was
apart, South twenty-six degrees forty minutes East the distance of
four hundred feet (S. 26 deg. 40 min. E. 400 ft.) to an iron pin, a
corner of land now or late of Walter H. Stewart; thence along the
same South forty-one degrees forty minutes West the distance of one
thousand four hundred nineteen and fifty-two hundredths feet (S, 41
deg. 40 min. W. 1,419.52 ft.) to an iron pin in the middle of the
Neshaminy Creek near a Spanish Oak Tree; thence up the Creek bed
North forty-eight degrees six minutes West the distance of three
hundred twenty-six and seven tenths feet (N. 48 deg. 6 min. W.
326.7 ft.) to an iron pin, a corner of land now or late of Horace
W. Lincoln; thence along the same and land now or late of John Kerr
North thirty-four degrees fifty-seven minutes East the distance of
one thousand fifty-six feet (N. 34 deqg. 57 min. E. 1,056 ft.) to an
iron pin a corner; thence still along land now or late of John Kerr
North forty-seven degrees fifty-six minutes West the distance of
eight hundred fifty-seven and fifty-two hundredths feet (N. 47 deg.
56 min. W. 857.52 ft.) to an iron pin in the center line of Orvilla
Road; thence along the same North thirty-nine degrees two minutes
East the distance of four hundred eighty-six and thirty-four
hundredths feet to the place of BEGINNING.

CONTAINING twenty-four and four hundred forty-nine
thousandths acres (24.449 Ac.} of land, more or less.

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING THEREOUT AND THEREFROM, ALL
THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground situate on the South side of
Orvilla Road, extending from the Cowpath Road to the Bethlehem Pike
in the Township of Hatfield, County of Montgomery, and Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, bounded and described in accordance with a survey
and plan thereof made by Stanley F. Moyer, Registered Engineer,
Souderton, Pennsylvania, dated September 25, 1942, revised April
10, 1951, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at a spike, a corner of lands formerly of John
Kerr, now of Marvin S. Wampole, et ux, in the middle of the Orvilla
Road; thirty-three feet wide (33 ft.) as now laid out; thence
extending along the middle of the same North thirty-nine degrees
two minutes East the distance of one hundred fifty feet (N. 39 deg.
2 min. E. 150 ft.) thence along other lands of Grantors of which
this was a part the next two courses and distances: South fifty
degrees fifty-eight minutes East the distance of five hundred
thirty-one feet (S. 50 deg. 58 min. E. 531.00 ft.) to a corner;
thence South thirty-nine degrees two minutes West the distance of
one hundred seventy-eight and fourteen hundredths feet (S. 39 degq.
2 min. W. 178.14 ft.) to a corner in line of land formerly of John
Kerr, now of Marvin S. Wampocle, et ux; thence along the same North

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 3 of 7) , -
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds 7. &




" 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK 5868 PG 00792

forty-seven degrees fifty-six minutes West the distance of five
hundred thirty-one and seventy-four hundredths feet (N. 47 deg. 56
min. W. 531.74 ft.) to the place of BEGINNING.

CONTAINING two acres (2 Ac.) of land, more or less.
BEING Tract 1A on said plan.

ALSO, EXCEPTING THEREFROM AND THEREQUT ALL THAT

CERTAIN lot or piece of land situate in the Township of Hatfield,
County of Montgomery and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, bounded and
described in accordance with a survey and plan thereof made by
Stanley F. Moyer, Souderton, Pennsylvania, Registered Professional
Engineer, dated September 25, 1942, revised April 10, 1951, and
April 30, 1954, as follows, to wit:

BEGINNING at an iron pin set in the center line of Orvilla
Road a corner of land now or late of Samuel M. Moyer:; thence
extending along the said center line of said Orvilla Road North
thirty-nine degrees two minutes East the distance of one hundred
fifty feet (N. 39 deg. 2 min. E. 150 ft.) to an iron pin a corner;
thence extending by other land of E. Russell Matz, et ux; of which
this was a part, the next two courses and distances: (1) South
fifty degrees fifty-eight minutes East the distance of two hundred
fifty feet (S. 50 deg. 58 min. E. 250 ft.) to an iron pin a corner
and (2) South thirty-nine degrees two minutes West the distance of
one hundred fifty feet (S. 39 deg. 2 min. W. 150 ft.) to an iron
pin a corner; thence by the aforesaid land now or late of Samuel M.
Moyer North fifty degrees fifty-eight minutes West the distance of
two hundred fifty feet (N. 50 deg. 58 min. W. 250 ft.) to the first
mentioned point and place of BEGINNING.

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM AND THEREQOUT ALL THAT

CERTAIN tract of land situate on the Southeasterly side of Orvilla
Road, running between Cowpath Road and Bethlehem Pike in the
Township of Hatfield, County of Montgomery and Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, bounded and described according to a survey made by
Stanley F. Moyer, Registered Engineer, dated September 25, 1942,
revised April 10, 1951, April 30, 1954, and October 6, 1955, as
follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the bed of Orvilla Road in line of
Lot 1-B said point being the distance of sixteen and five tenths
feet (16.5 ft.) Northwesterly of an iron pin in the Southeasterly
side of line of said Orvilla Road; thence in and along the bed of
Orvilla Road North thirty-nine degrees two minutes East the
distance of one hundred fifty feet (N. 39 deg. 2 min. E. 150 ft.)
to a point a corner in line of other land of E. Russell Matz of

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 4 of 7)
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds

MONTCO




" 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK &869 PG 00793 MONTCO

which this was a part; thence along the same the two following
courses and distances South fifty degrees eight minutes East two
hundred fifty feet (S. 50 deg. 58 min. E. 250.00 ft.) to an iron
pin; thence South thirty-nine degrees two minutes West one hundred
fifty feet (5. 39 deg. 2 min. W. 150.00 ft.) to an iron pin in line
of Lot 1-B; thence along the same North fifty degrees fifty-eight
minutes West two hundred fifty feet (N. 50 deg. 58 min. W. 250.00
ft.) crossing an iron pin in the sideline of Orvilla Road, to
appoint in the bed of Orvilla Road the place of BEGINNING.

CONTAINING thirty-seven thousand five hundred sguare feet
{37,500 sq. ft.) of land, more or less.

BEING THE SAME PREMISES which CHARLOTTE R. DUBROFF and
FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON, as Tenants 1in Common, by Deed dated
November 11, 1993, recorded in the Office for the Recording of
Deeds, in and for the County of Montgomery, at Norristown,
Pennsylvania, in Deed Book 5061 page 1085 &c., granted and conveyed
unto CHARLOTTE R. DUBROFEF and FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON, as Joint
Tenants with Rights of Survivorship.

AND THE SAID CHARLOTTE R. DUBROFF departed this life on the
1°* day of October, 2012, whereby title to the premises became
vested in FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON by right of survivorship.

AND THE SAID FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON is also known as FRANCES
J. LAWTON.

BEING Tax Parcel Number 35-00-07693-00-3

THIS IS A CONVEYANCE FROM THE GRANTOR TO HERSELF AND
IS THEREFORE EXEMPT FROM TRANSFER TAX.

Together with all and singular the buildings, improvements, ways,
streets, alleys, driveways, passages, waters, water-courses,
rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments and appurtenances,
whatsoever unto the hereby granted premises belonging, or in any
wise appertaining, and the reversions and remainders, rents,
issues, and profits thereof; and all the estate, right, title,
interest, property, claim and demand whatscever of her, the said
Grantor, as well at law as in equity, of, in, and to the same.

To have and to hold the said 1ot or piece of ground described with
the buildings and improvements thereon erected hereditaments and
premises hereby granted, or mentioned and intended so to be, with
the appurtenances, unto the said Grantee, her heirs and assigns, to
and for the only proper use and behoof of the said Grantee, her
heirs and assigns, forever.

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 5 of 7) - //,
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds 7.




) 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK 5869 PG 00794 MONTCO

And the said Grantor, for  Therself, her executors and
administrators does covenant, grant, promise and agree, to and with
the said Grantee, her heirs and assigns, by these presents, that
she the said Grantor and her heirs, all and singular the
hereditaments and premises hereby granted or mentioned and intended
so to be, with the appurtenances, unto the said Grantee, her heirs
and assigns, against them, the said Grantor and her heirs, and
against all and every person and persons whomsoever lawfully
claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof, by, from or
under him, her, it, them or any of them, shall and will

WARRANT and forever DEFEND.

In Witness Whereof, :he party of the first part has hereunto set
her hand and seal. Dated the day and year first above written.

Sealed and Delivered
IN THE PRESENCE OF US:

Mgl o NN NG e

PRONCES DUBROFFYIAWTON

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 6 of 7)
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds




* 04/08/2013 02:09:44 PM DEED BK 5869 PG 00795

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:
ss
County of Montgomery

On this, the afrﬁ day of April, 2013, before me, a Notary
Public for the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the undersigned
Officer, personally appeared FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON, known to
me (satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is subscribed
to the within instrument, and acknowledged that she executed the
same for the purposes therein contained.

I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

—— P
=

ary £4blic e ———

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

NOTARIAL SEAL
DIANE H. YAZUJIAN, Notary Public

Gwynedd Twp., Montgamery County
i Cmmisﬁm&mmm1 , 2015

FRANCES DUBROFF-LAWTON
to
FRANCES J. LAWTON

Premises: 2505 E. Orvilla Road
Hatfield Township
Montgomery County, PA

The residence of the within-named Grantee is:

2505 Orvilla Road
Hatfield, PA 19440

On Behalf of the Grantee

eCertified copy of recorded # 2013037244 (page 7 of 7)

MONTCO

Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds ¥ &=




AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 307> day of (Oc~toba,~ | 2019, entered

into by and between James T. Corrigan and Margaretann C. Corrigan, husband and wife, having an
address of 993 Pelham Drive, Hatfield, PA 19440, hereinafter referred to as Corrigan.
AND
REYNOLDS ACQUISITIONS, LP, having an address of 404 North Sumneytown Pike,

Suite 200, North Wales, PA 19454, hereinafter referred to as Reynolds.

WITNESSETH:

The parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein,
intending to be legally bound hereby, agree upon the exchange by Corrigan to Reynolds of a
portion of the property located at 993 Pelham Drive, Hatfield Township, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania, being Tax Parcel Number 35-00-008409-60-1, Tax Block 63H, Unit 79, consisting of
vacant land being approximately .21 acres (hereinafter referred to as the “Corrigan Property™), in
return for a portion of the property being Tax Parcel Number 35-00-07693-00-3, Tax Block 63A,
Unit 3, consisting of vacant land being approximately .21 acres (hereinafier referred to as the
“Reynolds Property”. The Corrigan Property and the Reynolds Property are both further described
on the Plan attached as Exhibit “A” and the legal descriptions attached as Exhibit “B” attached
hereto and made a part hereof.

1. PURCHASE PRICE - Consideration for the Property shall be an even land swap
exchange for property owned by Corrigan, being the Corrigan Property for property owned by

Reynolds, being the Reynolds Property.

{02719499;v1 }



2. SETTLEMENT - Settlement shall be held on or before 30 days following the date
Reynolds settles on the purchase of an adjacent parcel of land in Hatfield Township known as parcel
number 35-00-07693-00-3 (a portion of). Such seftlement shall be held in the office of the title
company insuring Reynolds® title, and possession of the Corrigan Property conveyed shall be
delivered to Reynolds at that time, free of all liens, mortgages, encumbrances, leases or other
occupancy.

3 TITLE - Title shalf be free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, and shall be
good and marketable and such as will be insured by any reputable title insurance company of
Reynolds's selection at regular premiums. However, should any objection to the title consist of an
unpaid lien of a defined amount which the Corrigan should have discharged, the Reynolds may
deduct the amount thereof with the cost of discharge from the purchase money to be paid at closing.
Corrigan warrants that Corrigan is the only holder of legal title to the premises, and that there are no
holders of an equitable intei'est or title to the premises, that Corrigan is under no restriction which
~ would prohibit or prevent its conveyance of title as herein required, that all persons beneficially
interested in Corrigan or the premises have consented to the execution of this Agreement, and that it
will do nothing or suffer anything which would impair or hinder its ability so to convey.

4. DEED - At settlement Corrigan shall deliver a duly executed recordable special
warranty Deed or Deeds, sufficient to vest in the Reynolds fee simple good and marketable title to
the Corrigan Property as hereinabove set forth including any and all interest of Corrigan in the beds
of roads abutting the Corrigan Property. Likewise at seitlement, Reynolds shall deliver a duly

executed recordable special warranty Deed or Deeds, sufficient to vest in Corrigan fee simple good

{02719499:v1 }



and marketable title to the Reynolds Property as hereinabove set forth including any and all interest
of Corrigan in the beds of roads abutting the Reynolds Property.

5. ADJUSTMENTS - Water and sewer charges, and rents, if any, shall be adjusted
and apportioned as of the date of closing. Real estate taxes shall be adjusted on the basis of the
fiscal year for which assessed. Apportionment of real estate taxes shall be on the basis of the
average assessed value of vacant ground in the immediate vicinity of the subject premises used by
the Board of Assessment and Revision of Taxes in the year of settlement or on actual tax bills if the
parcels have separate assessments. Real estate transfer .taxes shall be shared equally by Reynolds
and Corrigan.

6. ITEMS INCLUDED - Any and all trees, shrubbery, and plants now in or on either
the Corrigan Property or the Reynolds Property are herein intended to be conveyed, unless
specifically excepted in this Agreement, are included in this sale and purchase price and shall
become the property of the other at the time of seitlement of this transaction.

7.  ASSESSMENTS - The parties represent and warrant that no work for municipal
improvements or levies has been commenced in connection with their respective properties or on
any road immediately adjacent thereto which remains unpaid. Any such notices or ordinances filed
prior to settlement are to be complied with at the expense of each owner prior to or simultaneous
with conveyance. |

8, TERMINATION - If| at any time prior to the time fixed for settlement, Reynolds
shall, in Reynolds's sole discretion, after extending good faith and reasonable efforts, determine it
unlikely that the conditions to Reynolds's obligation to make settlement hereunder will be satisfied,

Reynolds may terminate this Agreement upon fifteen (15) days written notice to Corrigan.

£02719499;v1 }



9. ROLLBACK TAXES - Corrigan agrees to pay afl back taxes, penalties, interest, or
other costs involved as a result of the real estate involved in this transaction having been subject to
Act 515, Act 319, or any similar act. It being the intent of the parties that Reynolds's obligation
shall be for taxes from the date of settlement only at a normal rate.

10, ZONING CERTIFICATION

A. Corrigan hereby certifies in accordance with the provisions of the Act of
May 11, 1959, Public Law 303, as amended, as follows;
(1)  that the zoning classification of the above-described property is RA-1
Residential;
(2)  that the present use of said property is in compliance with the zoning
laws and ordinances pertaining thereto;
(3)  that there is not outstanding any notice of any uncorrected violation
of the housing, building, safety or fire ordinances of this municipality;
B. Reynolds hereby certifies in accordance with the provisions of the Act of
May 11, 1959, Public Law 303, as amended, as follows:
(1) thatthe zoning classification of the above-described property is RA-1
Residential;
(2)  that the present use of said property is in compliance with the zoning
laws and ordinances pertaining thereto;
| (3)  that there is not outstanding any notice of any uncorrected violation

of the housing, building, safety or fire ordinances of this mumicipality;

{02719499;v1 }



11.  SITE TESTING - Prior to settlement, upon five (5) days prior written notice to
Corrigan, Reynolds shall have the right to make test borings and to have engineers, surveyors, and
others enter upon the property for the purpose of studies, review and preparation of topographical
maps, and other surveys required by Reynolds provided that Reynolds and/or its agents present a
certificate of insurance to Corrigan confirming coverage satisfactory to Corrigan and listing
Corrigan as additional insured, prior 1o entry upon the property.

12. CORRIGAN'S ACCEPTANCE - This Agreement is subject to acceptance by
Corrigan within five (5) days of the date of this Agreement.

13.  SURVIVAL - It is understood and agreed that whether or not it is specifically so
provided herein, any provision of this Agreement, which, by its nature and effect, is required to be
observed, kept, or performed after delivery of the Deed hereunder shall survive delivery of such
Deed and shall not be merged therein but shall be and remain binding upon and for the benefit of the
parties hereto until fully performed, kept, or observed.

14. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT - It is understood that Reynolds' obligation to
proceed to setflement hereunder is contingent upon the following conditions, any or all of which
Reynolds shall have the right to waive in whole or in part. If any such conditions do not appear
likely to be satisfied in a timely manner Reynolds may elect to terminate this Agreement:

()  That Reynolds is able to obtain the approval of Hatfield Township to
develop a residential community, in form acceptable to Reynolds..

(b)  Corrigan shall cooperate to execute all plans, applications, permits or
approvals presented by Reynolds to Corrigan related to the subdivision and development of the

Corrigan Property or the Reynolds Property.

{02719499;v1 }



(¢)  Corrigan shall not interfere in any manner with the Reynolds application and
approval process with Hatfield Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania or any other
govemméntal agency or authority having jurisdiction over any portion of the subdivision, land
development or construction of the adjacent residential subdivision project of Reynolds.

Reynolds shall exercise its best efforts to bring about the satisfaction of the Conditions
Precedent.

15. ASSIGNMENT - This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the legal
representatives, successors, and assigns of the respective parties hereto. Assignment by Reynolds
shatl require the prior written consent of Comigan, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld, conditioned or delayed.

16. RISK OF LOSS - The risk of loss by fire or other casualty under this Agreement
shall remain with Corrigan until the time of settlement and Reynolds may elect to have Corrigan
restore any damage or deduct the cost of any loss from the purchase price.

17. HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES - Corrigan warrants and represents that to the best
of its knowledge, information and belief (a) no hazardous substance (as defined in Section 101 (14)
of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (" CERCLA")), 42
U.S.C. 9601 {14), as amended by the Superfund Amendments and Re-authorization Act of 1986
(Pub. L. No. 99-499, 100 Stat. 1613 (1986) ("SARA")) is present on the premises; (b) no hazardous
waste, residual waste or solid waste as those terms are defined in Section 103 of the Pennsylvania
Solid Waste Management Act, 35 P.S. 6018.103 and/or 25 Pa. Code 75.260 and 75.261 is present
on the Premises; and {c) Comigan has not been identified in any litigation, administrative

proceedings or investigation as a responsible party for any liability under the above-referenced faws.

{02719499;v1 }



Corrigan will not use, generate, treat, store, dispose of, or otherwise introduce any hazardous
substances, hazardous waste, residval waste, or solid waste (as defined above) into or on the
Premises and will not cause, suffer, allow or permit anyone else to do so.

18. ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATION _ As additional consideration for the land
swap, Reynolds shall install a fence, style to be determined by Corrigan, and buffer landscaping
between the rear Corrigan Property line énd the lot shown as Lot 1 on the Plan attached as Exhibit
“A” at Reynolds’ sole cost and expense. In addition, Reynolds shatl reasonably clear trees and
brush along the Corrigan property line and in the area of ground that is being conveyed to Corrigan
along ot 1 along with rake and seeding any disturbed areas at Corrigan’s direction. This work shall
be completed, weather permitting, within six (6) months following the date of the land swap
settlement. Reynolds may extend the time for installation of these improvements for up to three (3)
rﬁonths, if necessary, due to weather or unavailability of materials.

19. FOREIGN PERSON - Corrigan hereby certifies that Corrigan is not a foreign
person as defined by Section 1445(f)(3) of the intemal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended.

20. CONSTRUCTION - This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This Agreement was drafted by the Reynolds as a
matter of convenience and shall not be construed for or against either party on that account. The
titles of the paragraphs are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference and in no way
shall alter the content or the intent of any provision thereof. It is understood that the singular
hereinbefore stated with respect to either the Corrigan or Reynolds shall include the plural thereof.

All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, feminine, neuter,

(027194991}



singular and plural, as the identity of the person or persons, corporation or corporations, may
require.

21.  ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS - Each of the parties hereto agrees to execute and
deliver any additional documents or writings which may reasonably be required in order to
consummate the within Agreement.

22, INTEGRATION - The parties hereto agree that this Agreement represents the
entire understanding of the parties with regard to this transaction and that there are no prior or
contemporaneous agreements, covenants, or conditions with respect thereto. The Agreement may
be amended only by a written amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and
year first above written.

Witness: SELLER:

e 1
;\— \ C\m L \{@»\/-U-*
Zd JAMES T. CORRIGAN ()

o

Witness: SELLER: i .
T U Cage

o MARGARETANN C. CORRIGAN

BUYER:

REYNOLDS ACQUISITIONS, L.P.

By its General Partner,

Prospect Acquisitions Development Corp.

By //

Christ‘gpher Canavan, Vice President

{02719499;v1 }



40

YIENNN L33HS

LIGIHXH
HONVAHANOD
aNYT

\ STULUL 1T3HS

J

006£05¥039k2 "ON ISNIDI A3SHSR.MIN
36445¥03d 'ON ISNIOM VINVATASNNId

S MAANION TVNOISSAI0ud s

A ‘SO A

.

s =

J

( woabupsaurbugsaiyog mmm
2016-966 (512) xed
D0L6-366 (512} ‘auoud
PLE8L Vd 'LNOJTVHD

002 3LINS 'IAINA HONVI 009}

DNTHAITINTYD

&

~

J

MATHO4

VINYATASNNId
ALNNOD AY3IWODLINOW
dIHSNMOL Q13141vH
QvOoY Y1IAYO '3 S052

d'T 'SNOLLISINDOY

0vv6l B

M m
o
2 af3 5o
ERE85 2|~
G20k
nZ 0
e53¥efzo|o
=] L/
imwaws
ZZgrzcih|—
Suhbz2
Z@mesH
wnARIO =X
melnmz
Hammwo
=m m
=mganm
2 e -
ﬁ m (g3}

I ¥

TR TN
IO HOLMULTMCO Y0 (ECTULIYSN TIHS S TV (Y CEE CIACY A4 ATHO THIETINCAE MTHOD WO NOUNZHOHLTY

D N

ONIFYI3NIDNT ONILTNSNOD ONY TIAID 3LIS
T N P

LA B APOHIIN T80T AMY O B 0 TR0 S0 ACW TIVE CHY A3 Col S M S0 NG Cr IS0 ML YU 0 3

SATONATH
AITXHH
\ 2103rod J
(" 1-Hx3 68116104 ~a1avo )
NMOHS S¥ ITv0S
[ auva
pEL] A8 OHOIHD
Hus ‘A8 NMVHO
\ 6611610d “ON 123rond J
' ~\
FE]
5| NOISIAEM Tveanao | ewezos | b
n
s INZNWOD ava  |Asy
SNOISIATI
8 S
-

rr

08 =l

08 0 0z Oor 08

9962 M.80.8Y.97F
L0°92=0aHO
M.82.8€..8S=8HD

«6E.02.18=V

.E.m\.uﬂxw/
3.64,¥0.99S=8HO

@9°0L M.BELZ.8ES

900 9 ¥ge g0
TIZUH NV ATIIN ® W TG
W sawT
12115101 -00-55f MY
18 10
HE9 X098

(274

113041 W WKV P Y HATSOr
AW somv7
2115101 -00-55f N

9221-252-0091
ONY1 D118Nd HO FIVAIHA NO S.11 H3H13HM
NOLLYAYOIX 3 ANY 340438 118 TIVD LSNIW NOA
VINVAASNNIA

9 w5 80
‘Bip noA asojeq [jeg
“MOjaQ e Mouy

s

19-60+80-00-55f NV

6 IR
HEG XX078

J3AIANQD 38 01 VI

(avelzo

/ llrm...vo_

MGV
W£E.LC. 8=V
0005L=d

('ov p0Z'0

£ LINN ‘¥E9 %2078 0
6. LINM ‘HES Y0018 WONS
OIAIANOD 38 0L YIHY
81'€8=aHD
3.05.£€.995=8HD
66°€8=1
W0662.L2=V

.m@..vN m..mm.wanmw —

[T

.08)

AAIA I/WH'Iﬁ@

$5'€8=0HD
00.€EN=8HD
L9°€8=1
:mvmm F -] —- —‘”4
00°6Z=H

~a.

M.8L.EV.CYS=HHD
F5°00=1
407.60.80=V
00'S2y=d T~

| 8l | |

68/ 9 6955 B4

FT 7" SWveld

W samnt
EO00-E69L0-00-5E# Nd ¥V

£ LINA

VE9 MO TA

T 13w aeeeT

T T T T gsoudoviseT




Dighar g

Coriifind and Dightnlly Sigoad

RECORDER OF DEEDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
Jeanne Sorg

One Montgomery Plaza
Swede and Alry Streets ~ Suite 303
P.O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404
Office: (610) 278-3289 ~ Fax (610) 278-3869

| hereby certify that the following is a true and correct
copy of the original document
recorded in Montgomery County, PA

Jea’!ne Sorg, Recorder og"t;eeds




N L

rs-mwu:-ﬂ 70 0 034 El--1-7 091635 DEEDSe 3y ——cf60-371-7 900
mhlﬁ 1[ Hbentulpﬁ Made v y97* tay of )W«./ 1277

ﬁzthmu STREEPER KARR,IIL and THELMA V. KARK, his wife

(hereinafier called 1he Cramiar 8),
AN D ﬂ

JAMES T. CORRIGAN and MARGARETANN C, CORRIGAN, his wife 8'
(hereinafter eallod the, Gramtee &),

wit"zﬂﬁltb That tho ssid Crantac s for and in consideration of the swin of
FIFTY-FOUR, THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS {$54,750.00)

s

lawful moncy of the United Staics of America, unto  them well and tealy paid by the srid Granteo 8, aL or
before the sealing and delivery hereof, the receipt whereof is herely acknowlodged, have gratied, bargained and
10, roleased and conficmed, and by these prescnt do geant, bacgein and soll, release and conlirm :
unte the said Geantee s, thedir heirs wnd avsigns, as TENANTS BY ENTIRETIRS. H

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or plece of ground SITUATE in Hatfield Tovmahip, Montgomery
County, Pennsylvania, bounded and degcribed according to a Record Plan of Phase 4§
of Pelham Green Subdivision nade for Streeper Karr, IIT and Thelma V. Karr by

John A. Berger Associates, TInc., Conpulting Bugineers, Hatboro, Pennsylvenia, dated
April 22, 1976 and last reviged Febraary 9, 1977, said Plan recorded in the Office
for the Recording of Deeds, etc., for Montgomery County at Norristown, FPennsylvania
in Plan Book A-2B page 96, as fallows, to wit:

ffasdi'1T

BEGINNING at a point on the Soutbwesterly side of Pelham Drive (50 feet wide); said
point being measured the two following courses and distamces from.a point of curve

! on the Northwgsterly side of Stewart Drive {50 feet wide); (1} leaving Stewart Drive

on the arc of a circle curving to the left having a radius of 20 feet the are distance
of 31.49 faet to a point of tengent and (2} Worth 47 degrees 08 minutes 00 seconds West
129.98 feet to the point of beginning, said point of baginning being a covner of Lot

¥o. 80; thence extending from seid point of beginning and partly along the last mentioned
Lot and partly slong Lot Wo. Bl South 43 degreas (4 minutes 51 seconds West and croasing
& certain 20 fest wide storm sewer camement 187.17 faet to a point a corner of lands

now or late of Dubroff; thence extending along the Last mentioned lands North 25 degrees *
29 einutes 11 seconds Weat and crossing a certain 75 feet wide Texas Eastern Right of
Way 399.86 feet to a point on the Southwesterly side of Pelham Drive; thenca extanding
alemg same the four following coarses and distances, (1) South 48 degrees 05 minutes
43 seconds East 24.62 feet to = point of curve, (2) Southeastwardly on the are of a
circle curving to the left baving a radius of 175 feat the arc distanca of 83,93 feet
to a point of reverse curve, (3} Southeastwardly on the arc of 8 circle curving te

the right having a radius of 150 feet and crosaing the Northwesterly side of the
aforementioned 75 feat wide Texas Eastern Right of Way 74,46 fest 1o a point of tangent
in the bed of said Right of Way and (4} South 47 degrees 08 winutes 00 seconds East
crogsing the Southsasterly gide of the aforemantioned Texas Eastern Right of Way 1953.92
feet to the First mentiomed point and place of beginning, £

Oec |

i#
&
d
1
{

CONTAINING in ares 38,228 8quare feet of land.

BEING Lot No. 79 as shown on the abave mentioned Plan,
R T . - BEING patt of the same premises which Melvin F. Stewart and Margaret Stewart, his wife,
sa i by Dead dated February 20, 1975 and recorded in Montgomery County in Dasd Book 4091

/ page 341 conveyed unto Stresper Karr, TII and Thelma V. Karr, his yife, in fes.
’ FERLTY TRANS. TAX PJLIVDV !

stz |

. xod26 1 459

P

~

e R - . -




RIS p——

@IIgtthtl‘ with oMl and singular the  buildings,
pusanges, walers, water-courses, Fights, likortios, privilogen, | and sppur whatsoever unio the
hereby granted premines helnuging, oe in any wive Apperta and the reversions and semuinders, rents, issues, sind
profite thereol; and all the cavate, ight, ttle, interest, property, clrim and demund whatsoever of the said Grantor 8,
os well a1 law as in equity, of, in. and o the aame.

improvements, ways, airects, alleys, deiveways,

o

wﬂ bﬂhe a“h tD bulh the said ot or piece  of ground abovo described with the budidings and

dmprovements thareon arected bereditarnents sl promises herchy
grantad, or mentioned, and intended a0 1o he, widh the appuricnances, unto the anid Granters , their helirs
sl ansiges, 10 snd for Whe only proper wse aud bshoo!l of the ssid Granteo a, their heirs and axsigns
forevor. | aa TENANTS DY ENTIRETIES.

VALUE OF

£3 05

W5, 786.60

gnh be aaid Graniora , for Chemsylves, their heirs, executors and administrators

do , by theso presenis, covenant, grani and agree, to and with the
asid Granwee s, their heirs andassigns, that they  theseid Grantor s, their heirs :
ull ani singafar Usc hereditamenta and premises horein ahove deseribed and granted, or mentioned and intended

#0 10 be, with the appuricnauces, unto the said Grantee &,

thair heirs

and asngns,

againar  tham, the waid Cranter s,

: or any of them shall and will

their heirs

whommaever Jawfully elsiming or 10 claim 1Yo samo or uny part thercof, by, from or under

and sguiont sl and every person oe persons "
him, her, them
WARRANT and florover DEFEND.

;
o

v In Wiitwess Whereo!, The aaid Grantora ha d theso | o be duly 1 the day and year first
* ‘t herein ahove wriuen.

¢ : 1l conzideration

! The Sislo thamps “‘“

4 Senlet and Pelfvered o tpdtoa Do 2

e N FHR PURSENCE OF UK:

FS ;

; resper Karf,IIT

i - Jﬁm/ e (SEAL)

p Thelma V. Karr

H

004261 460

[

e




] LR ——— - . .,
e e e s et e o e
A4
g -
COMMONWEALTII OF PENNSYLYANIA
COUNTY OF  moNTeozRY On i, the A gy of 1 7
befors me, the wadersigned officer, porsonally sppeared
anD) knowe STRSREN AR R P e B4 A 54 are sobseribed to
the within instrument, and acknowledged ther ¢ liy  oxconted the same for the purposca thersin -
contained. {
ar i
who ackaowledged himuelf 16 bo the of ;
(CORP) + & corporation, and that )iz as such |
heing axthorized 10 do s, exceuted the I ing instrnient for i Ppurpose therein contained by I
sgning the name of the eorparation by himuelf us I
Bn Wiitness Wiheceof, 1 hereunto set my hang H
......................... m:
e p
. . [ i
. i
.' e dgr |
: . + 5. . i
: u K] g i g i
! gg - % o 5. £ i !
SR =] IC
L gg g @ . g s E ‘f g o
18y : 8§ 33§
=]
: g g % é £
> w 'a .
YE ik 3
; 2
; :
. i . - i
b - lontgomary County 5. 3. _ R .
4 Recorded In the Office far Recording of Dasds & ¢ E Al
: I and for sald counly ie........ Daed......botk i i
H I
S No..._ 4RE%..... PalS 5. ke LINE
- o f-f Ztnass my hand and sead of offioe ... 1% . .oee 5. ;(‘*g‘:
' F Decermper....... 1 77 = % =
, ] P SR ué.l:_\g 3
. ot b ! iig
v Recerdst KR i

w261 1 4651




%11:07 AM (2704719

AGREEMENT
FOR THE SALE OF REAL ESTATE

o
THIS AGREEMENT is made this & day of Qg(_amﬂ_ AD. 2019 by and between the Parties identified in
paragraph 1 below.

1. PARTIES:
KATHERINE N & KAREN S MILLER
2303 Orvilla Ad.,
Hatfield. PA 19440 hereinafter cafled "Seller”

BLECKER ACQUISITIONS, LP or itz Nominea or Assignee
404 Sumneytown Plke, Suite 260
North Wales, PA 19454 herginafter called “Buyer®

2. PROPERTY: Sellar hereby agrees to sell and convey to Buyer, wha heraby agress to purchase a portion of all
those cerain lots or pleces of ground and fmprovements thereon, situate in Hatfield Township, Cetnty of
Mantgomery, Pennsylvania consisting of & +- 16 acras known as 2303 Onilia Road, being tax parcel number
350007723009 with frontage on Orvilla Rdl. (the “Praperty”). Tha Buyer proposes to develop the Properly as

new single-family datacheaa building lots under the RA | cluster provisions of the Hatfield Township Zering
Ordinance. The Selter shali retain one conforming building lot that inciudes the existing structures on the
Property and one additional conforming building lot. (*Seller's Retained Proparty™). The Property is also clearly
shown on Exhibit *A" which is aftached hereto and made a part hereof.

3. PURCHASE PRICE; (*Purchase Price”), which shall be paid to the
Selier by the Buyer as foliows:

(A} Initial Depositto be paid on or before: (see Parapraph 5 below) $
(B} Second Deposit to be paid on or befors: {see Paragraph 5 below) $
{C} Balance in cash, ceriffied check or tile company check at tme of Settlement: s
TOTAL $
(D) The Purchase Prica is condiionad on the Buyer obtaining approval from Haffield Township to alicw the
development of the Property as a community contgining a minimum of new single-famity

detachad lots in edditior: to the Sefler's Refained Property (“Buyars Plan®). Buyer shall at all limes exergise
best efforts to obfain the maximum number of reskenfial lots to be approved for the Property by Hatlisld
Township.
{E) The Purchase Price shall be increased in the amount of for
each single family detached residentiai lot n excess of axcduding the Seller's Retained
Property that the finaf approved plan vields. In adgdition, the Purchase Price shall be decreased in the
amount of for each single family detached residential tot less than
excluding the Seller's Retalned Property that the final approved plan vields, However, it is
agreed that the minimum Purchase Price shall be » rogardless of the final ot ylelg..

4. MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY: This sale is rot contingent upon any morgage fnanclhg unless
otherwise provided by addendum.

5. DEPOSIT: The referrad toin paragraph 3(A) ("Initial Deposit) shall be
delfivered within business days after the Effective Date (as defined below) of the Agreement, to North
Penh Abstract ("Escrowes™} for deposit in an interest-bearing account, with interest going to Buyer. Ths

referred fo in paragraph 3(B) {"Second Deposit®) shall be delivered within
business days after the successful completion of the Inspection Periad as detailed in Paragraph 6 below to
the Escrowee for ceposit in an Interest-bearing account, with interest going to Buyer. The Initial Deposit and
Second Deposit ance remiited to Escrowee, together with any inlerest (sometimes referred 10 as “Deposits”)
shall te credited to the Purchase Price at the time of Settlement. In the event Settiement doas not cacur as a
result of Seller's detault, or In the event al! Conditions Precedent (as sat forth In Paragraph 8) have rot bean
sither setfisfled or waived by Buyer, the Daposits together with interest shall be refunded to Buyer,

8. INSPECTION PERIOD/ENTRY PRIOR TO SETTLEMENT: Buyer shall have a parod of
days frem and after the Effective Date of the Agreement to inspect the Property and any structures
located on the Property, ascertain the condition of title fo the Property, and to investigate the foasibility of
developing the Froperty as a community containing a minimum of - new single tamily detached lots
excluding the Setler's Ratained Praoparty. (inspection Pariod™).

Buyer, Buyer's agents, representatives, engineers, and surveyors shall have the right from time to tims from
and after the date of this Agreement untit date of Settiemen or eariier termination to enter upon the Property tor
the purpose of inspection, preparation of plans, 1aking of measurements, the making of test pits, holes or
borings, or any ather tast necessary to determine the condftion of the soil or presence of rock, and, ganerally,

"
Buysr's Initials __é Seller's Inlfals ‘{(/\

—

ConRdential Page 1
12042018




9:11:07 AM 120419
for the ascertainment of the condition of the Property and the obtalning of such information and data as may be
necessary to Buyer, subject only to Buyer's agreement to restore the Property as nearly as practicable to its
prior condition.

Buver agrees fo indemnify, defend and hold harmfess Seller from and against all claims, losses, Cosis,
expenses, labllittes and damages which arise fram the conduct thereof or the antry upon the Property by Buysr,
its agents, contractors, consultants, employees or representatives. Buyer shall provide Seiler with a certificate
of insurance showing at ieast of general liability insurancs in thg aggregate,
and further naming Seler as an additional insured theraunder.

in order to expedite the Inspection Pariod, Seller shall deliver or make available to Buysr without cest, all
existing plans, studies, reports, etc, if ary, relating o the Properly, which shall ba retumed to Seffer anly in the
event Settlement dogs not accur under this Agreement. Buyer may, at Buyer's sole discration, elest io taminate
this Agreement at any time prior to the conclusion of the Inspection Pericd H Buyer is not satisfied, in Buyer's
sole discretion, with the suitatility of the Property for Buyars Intended use. In the gvert Buyer elects to
terminate this Agreement under thia paragraph, writien notice of such election shall be forwardad to Saller on ar
before the axpiration of the Inspection Pariod in which event, the Escrowee shall relurn the Beposit, together
with interast, to Buyer and this Agreement shali become null and void.

7. ENVIRONMENTAL: As a material inducement for Buyer to purchase the Property, Seller hereby covanants,
rapresents and warrants tc Buyerthat:

{A) The Property is not contaminated with any hazardous substance.

{B) Seller has not caused and will not cause, and to the best of Seller's knowledga, after diligent investigation
and inquiry, there never has occurred, the releasa of any hezardous substance on the Property.

{C} The Property is not subject to any federel, state or local "Superfund® lien, proceedings, ciaim, liability or
action ar the threat or lkelihood thereof, for the dean up, removel, or remediation of any hazardous
substance from the Properly or from any cther real property owned or controllad by Seller or in which Sellar
has any interest, lagal or equitable.

(1) There is no asbestos on the Property.

{E) Thera is no undergnound storage tank on the Property.

{E) Thera is no radon in levels considered harmiul by the fedaral and state requlaiory agendies, on the
Property.

(&) There is no utea-formaltdehyde on the Property.

{H} T™heare is no ail or oll byproduct on the Property.

() By acquiring this Property, Buyer will not incur or be subjected to any "Superiund® Rablify for the clean up,
removal or remediation of any hazardous substance from the Property or any Eabilty, cost or expense for
the removal of any asbesios, underground storage tanks, radon or urea-farmaldehyde or other hazardous
substances from the Property.

LIl Seller shall indemnify, dafend, and hold Buyer harmiass from and against any and sll claims, demands,
liabilities, damages, suits, actions, judgments, fines, penalties, loss, costs and expense {including, withaut
limitation, attomays fees) arising or resulting from, or suffered, sustzined or incurred by Buyer as a resuk
{drect or indirect) of, the untruth or inaecuracy of any of the foregoing matlers represented and warmanted
by Seller to Buyer or the breach of any of the foregoing covenanits and warranties of Seller which indemnity
shall survive the closing hereunder. All of the foregoing covenants, representations and warranties shall be
true and corract at the time of Settlament hereunder and shall survive the Setlament.

The terms “hazardous substance’, “release”, "removal® as used herein shall have the same meaning and
definition as set forth in Paragraphs 14, 20, 22 and 23, respectively, of Tite 42 U.S.C. 9601 and in
Pennsylvania Hazardous Sites Clean Up Act and other applicable state law provided; however, that the tem
“hazardous substance’ as used herein also shall include "hazardous waste® as defined in Paragraph 5 of 42
U.S.C. 6903 and "petroleum® as defined in Peragraph 8 of 42 U.S.C. 6991. The term “Superfund® as used
nerein means the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Uability Act, as amended
being, Title 42 \L5.C. 9601, et 82q., as amended, any similar state statute or local ordinance applicable to the
Morlgaged Premises, including without limitation, the Hazardous Site Clean Up Act, and all rules and
regulations promulgated, administered and enforced by any governmental agency or authority pursuant thareto.
The term "urderground storage tank” as used herein shall have the same meaning and definilion as set forth in
Paragraph 1 of 42 UL.8.C. 6991. The term “on the Propeity" shall mean, on, benesth, upon, above, within or
otherwise touching upon the Property-

8. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO BUYER'S OBLIGATION: The obligaticn of Buyer undar the terms oi this
Agreement to purchase the Property from Seller is subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the time of Setfiement
of each of the following conditions, any one or more of which may be walved in full or in part by Buyer;

(A) Buyer shall have obtained, at Buyers sole cost and expense, approval on terms and conditions
satfstactory to Buyer of a Firal Subdivision and Land Development Plan {*Buyer's Plam) from the
Township of Haifleld showing the approval of all requisite governmental egencies for a residentlal
develcpment cortaining & minimum of . new single-family deteched lots in addition 1o

Buyer's niiais &” Seller's tniﬁals_%/‘—

Confidential Page 2
122078




91147 AM 1 2/04/19
Seller's Retained Property.

{B) In addition t0 approval of Buyer's Plan as set forth hereinabove, Buyer shall have received any and al
other necessary permits and approvals from any and all other governmenigl agencies or municipal
auvthorifes, ncluding, without limitation, those of the Township of Hatfield, Montgomery County,
Commanwealth of Pennsylvania, and the United States federal govemment, necessary 10 enable Buyer
to obtain bullding permits for the erection of residential dweling units in accordance with Buyer's Plan
without ary restriction or restrictions whatsoever which would preclude the issuance of bath building and
ceocupancy permils upon compliance with the terms and conditions required for the issuance of such
building and occupancy permit or permits. Seller agraes to cooperate, assist and in no way impede
Buyer in Buyer's efforls fo secure Buyer's Plan and all ngcessary permits and approvails, Including
without limitation, signing plans and any applications for permits and approvals,

(C} Al required capacity and permits for the installation and hookup of public sewer facilities (including a
sawage pump station(s), if required) and pubiic water facilites shall bg available. In the event of a
sewer or water maratoriym, Setlement shall be extended untl} such time as the moratonum is lifted so
that Buyer may connect o water and/or sewer facilfies.

{D} Al other essential utilities, including electricity, gas if available, and telephone adequate 1o service the
Property shall be available at the boundary of the Proparty.

(E) There shall have been no appeals filed challenging the approval of the Buyer's Plan or of any pamit or
approval necessary to develop the Property in accordance with Buyer's Plan, and any and all sppeal
periods from any permit or approval shall have expired prior to the date of Setflement.

g. SETTLEMENT: Settlament shall occur no later than months from the satisfactory comgpletion of
the inspection Pericd,

10. NOTICES & ASSESSMENTS:

{A} Sellar represents and wamanis that, as of the date of this Agreement, that no public improvement,
condominium or homeowner assoclation assessments hava been made against the Property which
temain unpaid and that no netice by any govemmental or public authority has been served upon the
Seller or anyone on the Seller's behatf, including notices relating to violations of zoning, housing,
building, safety or fire ordinances which remain uncorrected. Seller lurther represents and warranis that
Selier knows ot no condition that would constilute viotation of any such ordinances that remain
uncorrected.

(B) it required by law, Salier shall defver to Buyer on or belore Sefflement, a cerification from the
apprapriate municipal gepariment(s) disclosing notice of any uncorrected violation of zoning, housing,
building, safety or fire ordinances.

{C) Seller will be respansible for any notice of improvements cr 8ssessments racelved on or belore the date
of Settlement.

11. TITLE & COSTS:

{A) The Property shali ba conveyed free and clear of all iens, encumbrances, and easements, EXCEPTING
HOWEVER, the following: ordinances, easements of roads and easements visibie upon the ground;
othgrwise title to the above dascriped Property shall be good and marketable and such as will be
insured by a reputable Thle Insurance Company at the regular rates.

(8) Inthe avent the Seller is unabie to convey titks in accordance with paragraph 11(A), Buyer shall have the
option of (1) deducting such porfion of the Purchase Price as is necessary to pay such lien or (2}
terminaling this Agreament. (n the latter event the Deposits and interest samead on the Deposits shail
be returned to Buyer; neithar party shall have any further $abifity or obligation to the other; and this
Agreement shall become nuil ang void.

{C) The Buyer will pay for the folowing:

(1} The premium for mechanics lien insurance and/or tile searches, or feas for cancellation of same,
it any.

(2) The premiums for ficod insurance andfor fire insurance with extended coverage, insurence
bindar charges or cancellation fee, if any.

{3} Appraisal foes and chargaes paid in advance to mortgages, if any.

{2) Buyer's normal Settiemgni costs and accruals.

{D} Any survey(s) shall ba secured and paid for by the Buyer.

{E) Subsequent to the date of s execution of this Agreemen, Seller shall sot create or suffer to exist any

menner of lien of encumbrance upon or afiecting title o the Property that is not existing as of the date of

Sellers’ signing of this Agresment. Any subsequert ian or encumbrance shall be cause for termination of

the Agresment at Buyer's opticn and shzll constitute a breach of thls Agresment by Seller.

12. FIXTURES, TREES, SHRUBBERY, ETC: Saller hereby warrants that it witl defiver good title to the Property
described i this paragraph and to any other fixtures or llems specifically scheduled and to be included in this
sale:

{A) Seller agrees 10 deliver possession of the Property to the Buyer at the Closing free from all tenanis or
parties in possession. Seller will centify that there are no contracts, leases or other encurmbrances at
Closing. Seller shail have the obligation to remove from the Properly prior to Closing any and all of

BIJYGI 3 Mliﬂﬁlﬂ_—/ eller's initials /
e =
[8C

Conficientiel Page 3
142019




B:11:07 AM 1204/|9
Seller's personal propesty and equipmeni, located on the Property.

(B} Al trees, shrubbery, plantings, now in or on the Property, if any, uniess specifically excepted in this
Agreement, are included in the salg and Purchase Price. Tne lendscape plantings and material that
have been planted jor cultivation on the Properly may be removed by Seller, Seller's agants, or Seller's
agsigns prior to Settlement. None of the akove mentioned items other than those specifically excepted
shall be remaved by the Seller from the Property after the date of this Agreament.

13. ESCROWEE: Except as otherwise specifically provided for in this Agreement, the initial Deposit and Second
Deposit(s) shal be paid to the Escrowee per paragraph 5, who shall retain them in an interast bearing escrow
account unfl consummation or termination of this Agreement in conformity with all applicable laws and
reguiations, unless olhensise provided herein. The Escrowee may, at his, or its sole option, hold any uncashed
chack lendered a5 Deposit, pending acceptance of this offer. In the event of Ffigation for the retum of the
Caposits andfor interest earned thaereon, Escrowee will distribute the monles pursuart 16 a final court order of
court or the agreement of the parties. Buyer and Saller agree that in the event Escrowes herein is jcined in
litigation for the return of the Deposits andfor interest, the attorneys' fees and costs of the Escrowee will be pald
by the party sdding Escrowee to the litigation. Seller and Buyer agree thet Escrowee is responsibls anly for
safekeeping of the fund and shall not be required to determine any question of taw of of fact.

14. POSSESSION AND TENDER:
{A) Possession of the Property is to ba delivered by an executed recordable Special Warranty Daed.
(B) Selter will not enter into any new lease, written extension of existing leases, if any, ¢r additional leases
for the Property or any builkding on the Property without prior written consant of Buyar.
{C) Formai tender of an executed deed and purchase money morigage s heraby walved.
{D) Buyer reserves the right io make & pre-settfemnent inspection of the subject Praperty.

15. TAXES;

(A} Payment of transfer taxes will be divided equally batween Buyer and Seller.

(B) Taxes wil bs apportioned pro-ratz cn & per diem basis. Rents, water and sewer rents, lienable
municipal services, interest on martgege assumptions, condominium fees and homeowner association
tess, it any, will be apportioned pro-rata at time of Settlement. {n the event that the Property has, at any
time prior 1o Seftiement, baen subisct to a covenant with the Counly of Montgomery or any other
govemmeantal agency pursuant to Act 319 or Act 515, then, and in that event, regardless of whether the
conyeyance of the Froperty constitutes a breach of such covenant at the time of Seitiement by means of
a voluntary breach of the covenant by Selter, Sefler shall be solely responsible for any and all accrued
taxes, interest and penally imposed upon the Property from the commencement of any covenant under
Act 319 or Act 515 up to and including the date of Setilement, which taxes, nterest and penalty shait be
satisfied at the fime of Settiement, or an amount sufficient to induce Buyer's title sompany fo Insure iftle
free and cleer of such covenant shail be placed in escrow with the titie company at Setliement. This
obligation to Selier shall sunvive Seltlement.

16. MAINTENANCE AND RISK OF LOSS:

{A} Seller shat maintain the Properly, including ali items mentioned in paragraph 12 herein and any
persong! property specifically scheduled hereln, in I's present condition, normal wear and tear excepted.

(B} Seller shall bear risk of loss from fire or other casuatlies unfil ime of Settiement. In the event of damage
to the Property or to any personal property included in this sale by fire or cther causality which is not
reagired or replaced peior to Settiement, Buyer shall have the option of (1) tetminating this Agreement
and raceiving gfl montes paid on account of the Purchase Price, together with mtarast earned thereon or
(2} accepting the Praperty in fts then present condition together with a credit against tha Purchase Price
in an amount equal to any Insurance procesds which have been paid o Seller and an assignment of the
rights to any further insurance and/or recavery 10 which Seller is or may be entitisd.

17. BROKERAGE: Buysr represents and warrants to the Seller that they have dealt with no real estate broker or
intermediaries. Seller shall ba responsibie for any and all real estate commissions related to this fransaction.

18. SIGNS: After raceipt of Preliminary Plan Approval, Buyar shall have the right 10 erect signs on the Property in
accordancs with the ordinances of Hatfield Township advertising Buyer's proposed development.

19, ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties, their respective heirs, personal
representatives, guardians, suctessors, and assigns.

20, DEFAULT/TIME OF THE ESSENCE: The said time for Settlement and all ¢ther times referrad to for the

pedormance of any of the obligations of this Agresrmnent are heraby agreed io be of the essence of this
reemert.

Ag (A} Should the Buyer fail to make any edditional payments as specified in paragraph 3, or violate or fail to

tullil and parform any other tarms or conditions of this Agreement, Buyer shall have a peried of Fitteen

{15} businass days (the "Cure Period") from the date a written notice of Default Is received from Seller

within which 1o cure the non-payment, vioiation or fallure to perform under \his Agreemant; provided,

Suyer's Inifials f{_/' Seliar's Inifials %\__ -

Confidental Page 4
12472019




9:1 L0T AM 12044:9
however, that if Buver does not cure within the Cure Pericd, then, and in such event, Seller's sole
remedy shall be to recsive all sums which have heen paid to Escrow Agent on accouni of the Purchase
Prica, logether with interest, which sums, may be reizined by Seller as liquicated damages. in this
event, Seller arxl Buyer shalt each be released from further fiabiity or obligation to the other and this
Agrsement shall ba NULL AND VOID.

{B) Shauld the Seller viclate or fail t¢ perform any terme or conditions of this Agreement, then in such case,
Buyer shail be entited o all remedies whether at law or in equity, Including, without Emitation, the right
10 specific performance.

21. RIGHTS IN THE EVENT OF CONDEMNATION:

In the evem of the faking of all or any part of the Property by aminent domain proceedings, or the
commencement of any such progeedings, Buyer shall have the right, at Buyer's election, (1) to purchase the
Property pursuant 10 the tarms of the Agraament with a reduction in the Purchase Price equal 1o any awards or
other proceeds received by the Selter with respact to any taking and, in such svent, at Settlement, Sellar shail
assign to Buyer afl remalning rights of Seller in and to any awards or other proceeds payable by reason of such
taking, or [2) to terminate this Agresment, in which event Buyer shal bg repaid all mordies paid by Buyer to
Seller or to Escrowee oni account of the Purchase Price, together with interast. In the latler event, neither Seller
nor Buyer shall have any further Rabllity or obligation and this Agreement shail become NULL AND VOID. Seller
shell notify Buyer of eminent domain proceedings promptly after Seller leams of any such proceedings. These
provisions shall supersede, where Inconsistent, the provisions set farth herein with respect to titie, costs, default
and time of the essence.

22_CONDITION OF PROPERTY: The Buyer agress 1o purchase ihe Property in its present condition unless
otherwise spacified herain,

23. INTEGRATION: This Agreement containg the whole Agreement between the Seller and the Buyer and there
ara no othe¢r terms, obligations, covenants, representations, statements or conditions, oral or otherwise of any
kind whatsoever concerning this sale.

24. AMENDMENT: This Agreement shall not be altered, amended, changed or modified except in writing executed
by the parties.

25, EXECUTION; EFFECTIVE DATE: The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be the date on which Buyer
receives a fully executed original of the Agreement (the "Effective Date”), which date shall be inserted at the top
of the first page hareof by Buyer. This Agreement may be signed in courtarpari{s}. Facsimie signatures shall
be binding on the parties.

26, LEGAL ADVICE: Saller and Buyer each acknowledge and agres that they have had the right to consult with
counsel prior to the execution of this Agreement and that they have consufted with counsel or knowingly waived
the right to do so.

27. SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS: Sealler covenants, represents and
warrants fo Buyer that Seller is the sole lega! owner of the Property in fee simpie and the Property is nol subject
10 any optian, right of first refusal or agreement of sale. There are no leases in effsct as of the date of this
Agreement, except as may be disclosed by Seller at time of execution of this Agreament. Seller shall deliver to
Buyer a copy of any such Lease Agreaments within business days of execution of this Agresment. If
such Lease Agraements have not been raduced 0 writing, Seller shall deliver to Buyer within business
days of execution ol this Agreement, a witten summary of the terms and condilions of any such Lease
Agreements. Seller has the full authority o exscute, deliver and perform this Agreement and all Agreemants
and documents referrad t0 in this Agraament. A persons who have an interest in the Property are identified ag
Seller and the persons who have executsd this Agreement on behalf of the Sefier have the capacity to do so;
and Seller agrees o cooperate, assist and in no way impade Buyer in Buyer's efforls to secure Buyer's Plan
and all ngcessary permits and approvals, including without limiation, signing plans and any applications for
pemits and approvals.

28, BUVYER'S REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS: BSuyer covenants, represents and
warrants to Seller that the Seller's Retained Property shall not be a party to or part of any Homeowners'
Association that Buyer may establish for Buyar's Plan. In additicn, Buyer shell, as part of Buyer's Plan, grantio
Seller right of access, ingress, and egress to any common open space developed as part of Buyer's Plan.

28, BUSINESS DAY: if any period, event or condition expires on a day which is not a business day, such period,
event or conditlon shalf expire on the next succeeding business day. "Business Day™ shall mean any cay other
than Saturday, Sunday, or any Federal and State iegal holiday.

30. EXPIRATION: In the event this Agreement is not executed by Seller by this offer shall expire
and Buyer shall have no obligation heraunder.

Buyer's nitals Sellers hiﬁars.&_\

Contitentiet

Bage 5
12742019



94107 AM (2004719

APPROVAL BY BUYER: . APPROVAL BY SELLER:
Blecker Acquisitions, L.P. Karen 8. Millar

By its Sole General Partner

Atlantis Properties Develonment Corp.

%7 Rl e fafig

By: Christopher R. Canavan DATE
Seniar Vigg President

Buyers Iritials & ’ Seller's Initials L“‘_ )

Gentiderial

Page s
1242018



21007 AM 12704/19

F0EE 033

20001714001
IN0EA00 %

W0HHTTSO09
250334053

350007391108 500053911 45
ANOSIEO2Y

50002497003

Buyer's inltlais ____ Selfer's Inltials

Can‘idential Page 7
1242



RECORDER OF DEEDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA

Jeanne Sorg

One Montgomery Plaza
Swede and Airy Streets ~ Suite 303
P.O. Box 311 ~ Norristown, PA 19404
Office: (610) 278-3289 ~ Fax (610) 278-3869

| hereby certify that the following is a true and correct
copy of the original document
recorded in Montgomery County, PA

Qg

NaDER’

‘%6-..'. . §
4;"? 6‘0 T \5 \\:'\
%, ERY COS S

7 <
(/[ donme S04

(
Jeafn/ne Sorg, Recorder oijJeeds

Digitally signed 12/19/2019 by montgomery.county.rod@kofile.us

eCertified copy of recorded # 1998042544 (page cover of 4) f -
sgx e . .
Certified and Digitally Signed Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds 35 &~ 7,

Valldation mav reauire Adobe 'Windows Intearatlon’



KLl I

R S LR T
T

b T R S D A T K W T e el e n._.~ —,/(.‘vn-.-g;'-q‘* e et (L AT TS B B e SR G TGN L T i o MRS L e B

.‘~ ; mtwa; m bty land late G¥ George Heongs Koxth 37 dagraes Zant.

ha 2

s mm mm [N uk Gmm s, r.hur.. Fle:l.za '

B !;ﬁmep in. *ha ‘Podnehip of Hal ﬂ.e?\d', 4n the Cownty of - nontqe-oxy am!

Wﬂ Borads W, tindeln «nd Belso K. hxs wife; paxtids M :

..__wrl.a
,4@»

R di;q-ﬁ. LN :i:l.mtu naet Jﬁn‘ v r.rm ptcﬁs ot begi.nniw

. ' P Y3 ay 4 . E; - R
. . ‘o e Sy B i i P

. " L by . Y . . . W . . ' .

L - '\ : e PR . o . . Lot s

' ‘; T v ' L . " v L L ' e M ‘P._, [E LAY a . ' ool -

Loy gtk P e et et bl e ahs T Tq m Volli gl e i e il 3 A

- . P [ N ol - Rl A i S, et by B Ve H T F PN " -, I} A

‘m-mmﬁwwq— piteome o ! iy o % 4 3 G AL A ) o
A . .- N i - '_-' [ -,'., . . ot

No, 3% - Fra Bimgle (el - Troturiter
Yuo & Lukory o, Philndelytna

% Jndenture aon ..

dav of {3 (*r o NEW
W‘Jd l‘lﬂd“

in the year of our Lord sne thousond pine

ninety-eight (1998)  JBetipesst XATHERIRE M, MILLER, Wwidow,

- {kereinaficy oalled the Gramter ), of the one part, and

) KAT'IERJ.NE K, WMILLER, Widow, &nd KAKEN £. MILLER, ao joint tenanrs with
_ r..ght of su:vivo;zhip ard not as tenants in common,

- (hersinaftor called the Gramtee j, of the other psrt;
%itntﬁ&ty, That the said Gramtérz  for and in consideration of the sum of
ONE DOLLAR ($1,00) =mmmama st e i e e e e e e lewtul
' mmo{tbeﬁnh«!s{ntmd).mnmm hax “wrsHl ané wrady zaid by the sid
- Crazipas atm.dncfm xbomlngcnddeﬁurwatkmpm&mwwm N 5
| Becoby wikpawiedeod, bas | - grantod, bargateed, aold; aliewid, mfostied, selonced nad Rr’ =
mﬁmwﬁhy%wu doas m-at,bu:gah,wh alien‘m..‘an&rdmand. o {_.-;
C«‘&RTAIH Frabt . at linad’ w{th the EBEEGAGS timrecm amtﬁﬁ % -

pag st

(oo ooy

!-m. AR
3?:5&: at Peansylvan*c BIundsd "and Jesdtived e fouowa o wits -

mmzm st a @orner in & };ﬂb‘*ig, roud in lizieof land m or T fE
lahs of " Johh Krati; thence Dy the sama South 56 deguess 30 simutew .

mr 40, V6 Parabdxy Lheags by jand laté -f Jacod Benasberger emdi
rrmid: Asctar ysspectively, k.mu;l; 72 dedraes 5¢ aliutes Bagt 6;.“

ma tbance Dy land pow of lite of Luvid Rosenberget. SHekh -

i ;SW Resl 54.28 Percthes to thé.aformsaid public W ﬁg‘
by the mu ns:rm t? dngxms '50 qmu&eu Sut 4 Mcbua he tha |

f Eag . C

M m TRAT CEWTAIN lot o pieﬂa oL laﬂ,d iite@ta " ,ﬂn 2_3::::«— '
GM; cf #atfield in the County of pontgomery su& Stath of ‘eenkisylv.
‘ania oke periifilariy dscoribcd acenzding to W sorvey asds
. by Rednaeid Thizwe, Jr.; Lanstisls, Psmylv;n;&, svgx am fﬁtveyur,
or: !oveanr 18th, 1939 at follovs, tu \ut,.

‘x:mﬁ aﬁm wroe Rarki emm: of athcr m =t

2RV

: 06 MEAtE oty Adscrided tract and 1 oX, Baorge Didsan, -
- Bow or lare of Codpec; thencs extending aloug said other Jana eai' o
tka said Mcradga W. Linceln and Helen 2., his wife, fScuth 72 deopresw
<5 minyres Eyat 900:71° t3 en old corner stong mklm* ‘Surasc- ot
- daod: of- Fasgeki ﬂtursehucbr; -LEancs, antenging alogg % X
nﬁc mi‘__ s mnmﬂm .

‘bad of the Bichaniny Oieoek peing &
r.»t Jwg ’4. Mellors thence ex iadi

lamw mm&deﬁegn
m

woat, 8.2 t;u'u gmia* ® motwer, South L
: 124. P RO A polnga Somor, ‘Woxth - 81 Wm 31, mal rant 1.&.5"
tuamramrmtmém;hﬁm mmzm.pma i
paim‘: U Corney; At4ll in. the had of gaid m«k ard-tsing ‘& corler 5.
isnd of Cutrge DLESSH. gow.or late of eoomi Thends extanding -
aaid land .pf. the sald Cadrge Diddom sow or lats of Goemr m{h %

. ..eCertifigct copy of recorded # 1998042544 (bage |
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds R

T L WIS SIS




U TAIIAI AT P e et

CONTAINING 3.7 acrey more or leas,

PRING the same preomises vhich Abner W. Willauer and Elizabeth
A. Willsuer. hig wifa, and Elizabeth A. Willauer, his daughter,
minglewoman, by Deed dated June 8th, 1951 and recorded at Nouxristown
in Dend Book 2186, page 384 &c., granted and convayed wnic Charles
8. Maxks and Rlszlae, his wife, in fee, -

'
B

t

i rrare 1 vt et b ot TR O N

! BING the mane premises which Charles B, Macrks and Elsie Marke,
his wife, by Deed dated the 7th day of May, 19%4 and recorded at
Norristown i Dsad Book 2489, page 0123 eke,, granted and conveyod b

- -
it

tnato Hency €, Milier and Katherine N. #iller, his wife.-the said
Henry C. Riller haviang passsld away on April 5, 1998, -

: . UNDER . o SUE.IEC:T to restrictions of record,

This. transter is from mother to dsughter end, therefore, not

subiect o fvainsfer tax.

PEALTY YRANS Tax prip I
STATE oo

380250972300 ~F

T NTEOMERY GOUNTY PR ISSITNERS REGISTRV.L) ¢
B-00-0IT28-00~9 WATEIELD - 'f:go" e ; o

- R%3 ORVILLA RD . : ‘
DO UI0QT L T aof atcergsae

o j:n,um. KAVHIRING B .

]

;o

PR

N

- |
L o i i W e 1t e e+

gCertified copy of recorded # 1988042544 (pagh




I e v B R I YT

mﬂg{:thﬁf with all and aingalar  the bulldiusgs, frupreovernenia, ways,

steeein,  wlbeys, passapes,  waters, water - conrgen,  righits, liberties, privileges, hereditaments

and wpnurtenarices whatsosver (bereunto beloniging, or I any wiss appertaining, and the

toversinis and rematnders, rante, iswoes and prefits theviof, and all the sstate, right, title,
interest, property, cliim and demand whatsoover of the sidd Grantor , $n law, equity, or

atherwise hiwwiogver, of, in, and o the sane und overy pact therect,

[1:#+3 babe and ta DS themidiot o pieca  of ground above described with the

- o L 1 e

——— T e T ST T

alldifiqa Aand iﬁiprovements thaceon erected, hereditnments und

prenlaes hepoby grmtul or mwentioned and’ intonded 30 to be, with the appurtenances, nato -
. tha ssid Grautoes, thoir Heirs and Assigns, to and for the only ik
proper ues and behao! of the said Gractees, thelr Haive I

-and Awsigna for aver, ' ] _ f

o —

| ..,; w -&. mm ma promiias hmsn &m:*!ped ..4 m{
A %up%mh ~

a&hbmwmmww fmwm hm, lux. t&ur,
‘ ‘ onuyofﬁwm mem subﬁacf' a8 atomsgi& )

. " ' eCartfld copy of reciided # Todakasid (pageld f‘@l
T T T e e Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds




U

SRR

b T R Y L S A I TR ST S S D T S fee T T P S 2 i AR S i Rt iR T "'ﬁ:..'iuﬁ\;;.‘:?;ﬁﬁ!:f#ﬂ:: S AT T e e B R S A R R e TR s =
] ™ .

RESAUWHIY vn dhe day of the date of thie ahove Tndowtere of the abovr-nauned Gracice

l VWITNEFSS AT SIGMING }

ST of- Penan -

C_guy\j}.‘, P m#tﬁﬁwﬂ

ON THR 3 t) dax of e - Ansio Domist :9?? before ma, she
sisiriter, - ,} g;; m-“_ ,,i U nd M Ul‘%ﬂﬂ"f:&( . T
iummlinrkntm m»-—d !{WE'IU*J& A Vl"\ 3 “gﬂ., .

—eT

,
T e

o o i : - _ and i due Jorw of icu xmp« rﬁw al'm
 indestws b0 be P € Tt _ o oct and deed. amd davired 1hy somws g be
mnh.uugb. - ; o T

mr-fm:.w;mm : rw-x}-i, acel the duy ond geor afor:ail

Lo ——in

e

T s Sy i ORI RORERI L T

T vl e e ol i, s
- \ : N

»

Oxvilla Rosd: ki)

= Baple Avanue

u

- ‘2—0‘30:? !:- B ‘—‘ ’

"_: WIS!S#

Mg hﬂﬁm!n&%w&
Mlﬁ

" F'E LY ' 15
Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds



	February 12, 2020 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Police Report - January 2020
	Bexley Development - WB Homes

2505 & 2303 Orvilla Road

